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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Explanatory Foreword

Introduction

On 15™ November 2012 Mr Christopher Salmon was elected as Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys (hereafter referred to as the Commissioner) and took up
office on the 22nd November 2012, at which time Dyfed-Powys Palice Authority ceased
to exist. The primary role of the Commissioner is to secure the maintenance of an
efficient and effective police force across Carmarthenshire, Pembrokeshire, Ceredigion
and Powys and to hold the Chief Constable of Dyfed-Powys to account for the exercise
of operational police duties under the Police Act 1996.

The purpose of the foreword is to provide an insight into the most significant aspects of
the Commissioner's performance and financial position and which are presented in
detail in the Statement of Accounts that follow,

Statement of Accounts

These are the third statutory accounts prepared under the new governance
arrangements. Both the Commissioner and Chief Constable as separate legal entities
(corporations sole) must produce their own Statement of Accounts, with the
Commissioner also being responsible for production of the Group Accounts (within
which the Commissioner's accounts are contained).

The following is an explanation of the statements that follow, their purpose and the
relationship between them:

« Independent Auditor’s Report, this sets out the opinion of the external auditor, the
Wales Audit Office, on whether the Group accounts presented give a ‘true and fair
view' of the financial position and operations of the Commissioner for 2014/15;

« Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts - this statement
sets out the responsibilities of the Commissioner and his Chief Finance Officer;

« Annual Governance Statement - this statement is not a part of the Statement of
Accounts but is published alongside the Statement of Accounts. This statement
describes how the Group conducts business in accordance with proper standards
and presents the findings from the annual review of the effectiveness of the systems
of internal control;

* Movement in Reserves Statement - this statement shows the movement in the
year on the reserves held by the Group, analysed into "usable reserves” (monies
which can be applied to fund capital expenditure or to reduce local taxation) and
unusable reserves (monies that cannot be used to provide services and exist
through the application of accounting standards, for example, the pension reserve
that matches the pension liability);

« Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement - this statement summarises
the resources that have been generated and consumed in providing policing and
crime reduction services during the year. It includes all day to day expenses and
related income on an accruals basis, as well as transactions measuring the value of
fixed assets actually consumed and the real projected value of retirement benefits
earned by employees in the year;

« Balance Sheet — this shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of assets and
liabilities recognised by the Group. The net assets (assets less liabilities) are
matched by the usable and unusable reserves;

» Cash Flow Statement — this statement summarises changes to cash and cash
equivalents during the reporting period,

« Police Pension Fund - this summarises the income and expenditure during the
reporting period relating to police pensions. The account shows the top up grant
due from the Group to the Pension Fund Account. Subsequently the Home Office
reimburses the Group for money paid over to the Pension Fund Account and
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Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

effectively underwrites the deficit on the Pension Fund Account. This practice would
work in reverse if the Pensions Fund Account were to show a surplus at the end of
the year;

» Notes to the Accounts — these provide additional information that further explains
items included within the main financial statements with an aim of improving the
reader's understanding of the main financial statements;

* Glossary of Terms — this is not a part of the Statement of Accounts but is included
to assist the reader's understanding of the Statement of Accounts.

Financial Performance of the Group

In February 2014, the Police and Crime Commissioner set a revenue budget for the
financial year 2014/15 of £97.894m. After receiving a Home Office Grant of £39.367m,
National Non-Domestic Rates of £12.390m and a Revenue Support Grant of £1.251m,
£44.886m was raised from Council Tax.

The Table below sets out the final out-turn position for 2014/15 compared with the
revised budget for the Chief Constable and for the Group as a whole. Overall the Group
delivered a balanced budget.

This report is in a subjective analysis format which is used by internal management for
reporting purposes against the budget. The format differs to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement and a reconciliation between the two formats is shown in
Note 29.

Key points to note on the table that follows are:;

Chief Constable

e The Public First Programme of restructuring of support functions took place,
predominantly, in 2014/156. The programme aimed to deliver ongoing savings in the
region of £3.6m per annum on police staff costs. The programme delivered earlier
than expected and also expended far less on one-off costs such as redundancy and
early retirement payments than expected and therefore delivered additional savings
of £2.6m in 2014/15 compared with the budget.

o Police Officer costs are above the original budget by £2.981 million. The Force has
provided a sum of £3.238 million as an estimate of costs arising as a result of the
Pension Ombudsman's decision, following the end of the financial year, to uphold
an appeal against the Government Actuaries Department which could have
implications in terms of commutation factors used for police officer retirements
hetween 2001 and 2006. The Force has included an assessment of the
commutation cost implications of the decision in the Revenue Account and an
income reimbursement which is expected from the Government to cover the full
costs against the Government Grant income line.

Aside from this adjustment, Police Officer expenditure was more or less on target for
the year with a very small underspend of £300k made against a budget of just over
£63m.

o Non-pay expenditure is also down on the profile reflecting continued scrutiny and
restraint being applied to all expenditure headings. In particular, the Chief Constable
achieved savings of £513k on fuel and transport;

o The Force received some £600k of unbudgeted income from mutual aid and special
services provided by officers in policing national and local events which was a
further one off saving against the budget.




POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Further details relating to the Chief Constable’s operations are provided in the Chief
Constable Statement of Accounts 2014/15.

Group Commissioner Chief Constable
Budget  Actual Variance | Budget Actual Variance | Budget Actual Variance
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Employee Costs 90,583 90,763 (180) 726 703 23 | 89,857 90,060 {203)
Premises Costs 3,660 3,533 127 0 0 0 3,660 3,533 127
Transport Costs 2,906 2,402 504 10 19 (9) 2,896 2,383 513
Supplies & Services 9,139 7,860 1,279 265 157 108 8,874 7,703 1,171
Agency & Contracted
Services 4,079 3,321 758 1,556 1,372 184 2,523 1,949 574
Total operating
expenses 110,367 107,879 2,488 2,557 2,251 306 | 107,810 105,628 2,182
Capital Financing Costs 493 1,873  (1,380) 0 0 0 493 1,873 (1,380)
impairment 0 1 (1) 0 0 0 0 i (1)
Gain/Loss on disposal of
non-current assets 0 (31) 31 0 0 0 0 (31) 31
Interest payments on
external borrowing 575 605 (30) 0 0 0 575 605 (30)
Capital Financing and
impairment 1,068 2,448  (1,380) 0 0 o| 1,068 2,448 (1,380)
Appropriations:
Appropriations to/from
pensions fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Contributions to/from
reserves (2,182) 2,821  (5,003) 353 971 (618) | (2,535} 1,850 (4,385)
Appropriations (2,182) 2,821 (5,003) 353 971 (618) | (2,535) 1,850 (4,385)
Fees, charges & other
service income (4,630)  (5,462) 832 (186)  (636) 450 | (4,444) (4,826) 383
Government grants
(Revenue & Capital) (6,729)  (9,792) 3,063 (436) (298) (138) | (6,293) (9,494) 3,200
Total Income (11,359) (15,254) 3,895 (622)  (934) 312 | (10,737)  (14,320) 3,583
Budget Requirement 97,894 97,894 0 2,288 2,288 (0) | 95,606 95,606 {0)
Financed By:
Police Grant (39,367) (39,367) 0
National Non- Domestic
Rates (12,390) (12,390) 0
Revenue Support Grant (1,251)  (1,251) 0
Council Tax {44,886) (44,886) 0
Total financing (97,894) (97,894) 0
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Commissioner

The Commissioner’'s Office spent approximately £100k less than budgeted
across a number of different categories. This included spending less than
expected on audit fees after receiving a refund from Wales Audit Office and also
spending less in 2014/15 on the development of the Commissioner’s new website
as some of the work was rolled forward into the 2015/16 financial year.

The Commissioner began commissioning new services during 2014/15. Some of
these new services are now delivered differently and others have cost less than
expected, for example, a £130k saving was achieved on the Drug intervention
Programme through the service provider making efficiency savings and through
reduced administration costs. Overall, commissioned services have cost £184k
less than the budget.

The Commissioner received (unbudgeted) income from driver retraining courses
held during the year. This income amounted to approximately £350k. The
Commissioner carried out a public consultation on how the money should be
spent and the public voted for these funds to be reinvested in road safety
schemes. Therefore the Road to Safety scheme has recently been launched
which seeks to fund initiatives that help make the roads in Dyfed Powys safer.

As a result of this additional income and savings made by the Commissioner, an
additional £618k has been transferred to reserves.

Reserves

As at the end of the 2014/15 financial year, the Commissioner held usable reserves
amounting to £45.5m. These are due to reduce significantly over the coming four years
as follows:

£17.7m has been set aside for significant estate wide warks. Much of the
Commissioner's estate has suffered from a lack of investment over recent years
and this programme seeks to address these issues and ensure that the estate is
fit for purpose to support operational policing requirements in the future. In
addition, a long awaited new custody facility will be built in Carmarthenshire.
Much of the under spend in 2014/15 has been allocated to the capital reserve but
there remains a funding gap for this programme of works in 2018/19.

The earmarked revenue reserve amounted to £22.8m and includes £4m set
aside for the crystallisation of costs associated with the Ammanford Police
Station PFI. This PFl was terminated on 19™ June 2015. This category also
contains ‘invest to save’ projects including the required investment needed to
participate in the roll out of the Emergency Services mobile Communications
Programme nationally.

The Commissioner took into account the current level of reserves when setting
the council tax precept for 2015/16 which led to Dyfed Powys residents receiving
a 5% reduction in the amount payable compared with 2014/15. This decision
along with future estimates in the level of precept has led to £6.7m of earmarked
reserves being set aside to support the revenue budget over the medium term
plan. After taking into account this level of support, there remains an unidentified
savings gap that reaches just over £7m in 2018/19. The Commissioner and
Chief Constable are now looking at options that will deliver the necessary
savings.

At the year end, the general reserve balance was £4.5m. The Commissioner has
planned to maintain this level of general reserve in the medium term.
7
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Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

In addition to revenue expenditure, money is incurred on capital assets such as
buildings and vehicles which have a long term value to the Commissioner.

Each year the Commissioner approves a capital programme which details where capital
expenditure will be incurred. In 2014/15 the capital budget of £13.605m was adopted by
the Commissioner.

This capital budget for 2014/15 was financed as follows:

During 2014/15 actual capital expenditure amounted

Direct Revenue Financing £0.114m
Capital Grant Contributions £1.357m
Capital Reserves £10.864m
Borrowing £0.52m

Capital Receipts £0.75m

variations from the budget are shown below:

to £3.021 million. The main

Catagory Capital  Expenditure {Over)! | Reason for overfunder spand
Programme ! Under
‘ £'000 ! £'000 ]‘ £'000 £000
Land and Buildings 8,771 ‘ 878 7.893 Slippage against the following

Vehicles L1318 | 1318 0
Furniture and ' 3,616 ! 825 ' 2,691 }
Equipment ? '
l s
! 1
i
t
E
| |
| : | U
Total | ,13'605 3,021 10,682

schemes:

£4,500 — Lianelli Custody

£1,986 — HQ and Police station
refurbishmenls

| £1,189 — Repairs and maintenance
£259 — Custody review

Slippage against the following
schemes:
£823 - Mobile Data
| £500 - Body Womn Cameras
| £360 - Identity Access
Management
£318 — Other Equipment/Tasers
| £271 - Digital Evidence Storage
| £419 = Other

—— e

This capital expenditure was financed as follows:

Category Capital | Funding {Over)/
| Programme Under

7 | E000 | £000 £'000
Capital Receipls | 250 | 168 582

| Dire“ct Re\;fenue . | '
Financing . 114 0 14

- Borrowing 520 0 520

| Gapital Reserves 10,864 1,504 9,360
Capital Grant and '

~ Contributions L _ 1'_349 ) _ g

_ T.otal_ 13,606 3,021 ) 771(_),584 7

. Reason for overlunder spend

‘|' Capital receipts lower than
i budgeted

I Delay in joining NPAS

| Not required

Lower than anlicipated spend on
capital programme

J Grant funded mobile data spend
less than budgeted
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Discretionary Payments

Nationally, concerns arose during 2013/14 about the legality of some discretionary
allowances paid to a small number of chief officers at forces throughout England and
Wales which included Dyfed Powys Police. Prompt action was taken to stop any further
discretionary allowances being paid until such time as the legal position was fully
clarified. Some of these payments related to amounts paid in 2013/14 and these are
highlighted in Note 32, Officers' remuneration.

During 2014/15 further work was carried out to ascertain the legal position of these
payments and a police force in England was due to bring this issue to court during
March 2015. The Commissioner decided that it would be prudent and cost effective to
await the outcome of the court case before progressing further with this matter in Dyfed-
Powys. However, the issue did not reach the court and a definitive decision was not
reached. It is therefore the intention of the Commissioner to review the existing
information available to him and to make a decision on this matter in order to bring this
issue to a close during 2015/16 if possible.

Looking Ahead

The grant settlement for the 2015/16 financial year was particularly challenging with a
reduction in funding of 5.1% being applied to central grants. In setting the police element
of council tax (known as the precept) the Commissioner was also conscious of balancing
the pressures on household budgets against the need to provide an effective public
policing service. He also took into account the current level of reserves. This resulted in
a 5% reduction in the council tax precept payable by residents of Dyfed-Powys
compared with 2014/15.

The outline budget allocated for 2015/16 has included annual recurring cost reductions
of £3.607 million, being the target set by the Commissioner for the Chief Constable for
2015/16. The Medium Term Financial Plan covering the period 2015/16 to 2018/19 was
published alongside the budget for 2015/16 and this highlights a significant degree of
uncertainty pertaining to the funding which will be available to the Commissioner over
this period.

It is expected that a similar reduction in grant of around -5% will be applied by the Home
Office in 2016/17. However, there are indications that the reduction may be much
greater. The financial position may also be affected by Home Office Ministerial
decisions around the formula funding methodology. In addition some significant cost
increases could arise from April 2016 as a result of changes to National Insurance that
are planned as part of wider Government Pensions Reforms. This could add around
£1.3 million to the Group’s Budget requirement in 2016/17.
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Statement of Responsibilities

The purpose of this statement is to set out the responsibilities of the Commissioner and
the Chief Financial Officer in respect of the Statement of Accounts.

The Commissioner's responsibilities
The Commissioner is required to:

e make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to
secure that one of its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those
affairs, that officer is the Chief Financial Officer;

e manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources
and safeguard its assets; and

o approve the Statement of Accounts.
| approve the Statement of Accounts for financial year 2014/15.

S Mo 25.09.15

Police & Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Date

The Chief Financial Officer's responsibilities

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Statement of
Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code).

In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the Chief Financial Officer has:
o selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;
o made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent; and

o complied with the Local Authority Code.
The Chief Financial Officer has also:
o kept proper accounting records which were up to date; and

o taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

| certify that the Statement of Accounts presents a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group/Commissioner at the reporting date and of its expenditure and
income for the year ended 31% March 2015,

mgc@ 25.09.15

Chief Financyﬁ Officer Date
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Annual Governance Statement

The annual governance statement is a statutory document which explains the processes
and procedures in place to enable the Dyfed-Powys Police and Crime Commissioner
(Commissioner) to carry out his functions effectively.

This statement explains how the Commissioner has complied with the CIPFA/SOLACE
Framework: “Delivering Good Governance in Local Government (Guidance Note for
Police)" and also meets the requirements of regulation 4(2) of the Accounts and Audit
(Wales) Regulations 2010 in relation to the publication of a statement of internal control.

The statement is produced following a review of the governance arrangements and
includes an action plan to address any significant governance issues identified.

Scope of Responsibility

Both the Commissioner and the Chief Constable are corporations sole and the Policing
Protocol Order 2011 sets out the policing governance arrangements, clarifying the role
and responsibilities of the Commissioner, the Chief Constable and the Police and Crime
Panel and how they should work together to address crime and improve policing.

The Commissioner is responsible for performing his functions as set out in the Police
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 and must hold the Chief Constable to
account for the exercise of their functions. This includes ensuring that a sound system
of internal control is maintained through the year and that arrangements are in place for
the management of risk.

During 2013/2014 a joint Code of Corporate Governance was written. This was adopted
on 1% April 2014 and is included within the Corporate Governance Framework.

Copies of the above documents are available on the Commissioner's website at [Dyfed-
Powys Police and Crime Commissioner Website] or can be obtained from the Office for
the Dyfed-Powys Police and Crime Commissioner at PO Box 99, Llangunnor,
Carmarthen SA31 2PF.

The Purpose of the Corporate Governance Framework (CGF)

The CGF comprises the systems and processes, culture and values by which the force
is directed and controlled by the Chief Constable and its activities through which it
accounts to, engages with and leads its communities. It enables the Commissioner to
monitor the achievement of his strategic objectives and to consider whether those
objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate services and value for money.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to
manage risk to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve
policies, aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an on-
going process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of policies,
aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood and potential impact of those risks being
realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.

11
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The Governance Framework
The key elements of the governance framework are explained below:
The Commissioner

Before commencing in office, the Commissioner took an oath to represent all of the
people of Dyfed-Powys impartially, without fear or favour and in making his decisions, he
signs off that he has no personal or prejudicial interest in the matter. Both the
Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner have agreed to abide by a Code of Conduct
providing guidance on ethical standards and behaviour.

A Memorandum of Understanding between the Commissioner and Chief Constable
defines the nature of their relationship, providing details of respective responsibilities
and expected conduct.

Registers of gifts and hospitality and interests are maintained and the Commissioner's
expense claims are disclosed. Staff are subject to vetting, the level of which reflects
their access to information.

Police and Crime Plan

In May 2013, the Commissioner issued a five year Police and Crime Plan (Plan). The
Plan is updated annually and outlines the vision, police and crime objectives and the
strategic direction for policing. The Plan identifies six priorities focusing on making safe
neighbourhoods, protecting victims and spending wisely. The Plan was launched via a
series of events to ensure that the Commissioner's vision was clearly communicated to
the Force, partners and to the public.

Police and Crime Panel

The Police and Crime Panel scrutinises, challenges and monitor's the work of the
Commissioner on an ongoing basis. The Panel carries out its work through public
meetings that are recorded with the agenda and minutes made available to the public
via the Commissioner's website. The Panel reviews complaints against the
Commissioner and none were upheld during the year. The Panel comprises twelve
County Councillors and two Independent Members. Further information about the
Police and Crime Panel, including its terms of reference are available online.

Joint Audit committee

The Joint Audit Committee (JAC) currently comprises of four members and exists to
provide independent assurance that there are adequate controls in place to mitigate key
risks and to provide assurance that the Commissioner and Chief Constable are
operating effectively. The JAC met four times during 2014/2015 and their judgements
are informed by the results of scrutiny activity by Internal Audit, Wales Audit Office, Her
Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) and other ad-hoc reviews or inspections.
The JAC’s terms of reference are available on the Commissioner's website.

Internal Audit

The role of internal audit is to provide independent assurance that an organisation's risk
management, governance and internal control processes are operating effectively.

Our internal auditors planned to carry out audits in 15 different areas of the business,
focussing on some of the most significant financial and operational risks.

12




Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

The Head of Audit's Annual Opinion concluded that there are “adequate and effective
management, control and governance processes to manage the achievement of its
objectives”, Of particular note is that two audits were carried out that looked at two
different aspects of governance. The results of which are covered more fully below
under “Review of Effectiveness".

Wales Audit Office

The Wales Audit Office (WAO) in carrying out its review of the financial statements
provides comments on the system of internal controls that are in place. WAO also
report on how services are being delivered, assess whether value for money is being
achieved and checks on how organisations are planning and delivering improvements.
Again, the result of their work is summarised below under Review of Effectiveness.

Policing Board

A Policing Board has been established with its inaugural meeting held on the 3™ April
2013. The Policing Board is an internal system providing a robust process for the
Commissioner to hold the Chief Constable to account in delivering the Police and Crime
Plan. The Policing Board meets on a weekly basis and in addition, monthly meetings
focussing on the delivery of each of the six priorities identified in the Police and Crime
Plan ensure that performance against the priorities are adequately monitored and
challenged. This ensures that the Force is regularly challenged leading to an
environment of continuous improvement. The Policing Board charter is published as
section 6 (Decision Making) of the new Corporate Governance Framework.

Public Decision Logs

The Commissioner produces a public log of decisions made. Each decision is signed by
the Commissioner who agrees to abide hy the seven principles set out in the Standards
in Public Life — the NOLAN Principles — in making his decisions.

Corporate Governance Group

The Corporate Governance Group has delegated responsibility for undertaking the
process of maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the governance framework.
Membership currently includes the Chair of the JAC, the Deputy Chief Constable, the
Commissioner's monitoring Officer and both the Chief Finance Officers for the
Commissioner and the Chief Constable.

Code of Corporate Governance

The new joint CGF was implemented on 1% April 2014. The joint Code of Corporate
Governance sets out how the Commissioner and the Chief Constable govern their
organisations both jointly and separately in accordance with the six core principles that
underpin effective and ethical corporate governance in public service as outlined in The
good Governance Standard for Public Services (2004). The Scheme of Corporate
Governance (also contained within the CGF) sets out the key roles of the Commissioner
, the Chief Constable and their statutory officers.

Public Engagement

Views of the public and service users are collected through a number of different ways
including:
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Citizen's Panels;

User satisfactions surveys,

“Your Voice" days (public surgeries held across the Dyfed-Powys area);

Public Services Bureau previously Quality of Service team (handling complaints
and compliments);

Precept consultation;

Attendance at key local events for example, the Royal Welsh Show.

Frequent and meaningful engagement with the public enables the Commissioner to
understand the needs of the people of Dyfed-Powys to help develop his vision for the
local area and also ensures robust public accountability.

Review of Effectiveness

The Commissioner has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the
effectiveness of its governance framework including the system of internal control. As
detailed above, the Corporate Governance Group has delegated responsibility for
reviewing the corporate governance framework and also oversees its implementation.
The review of effectiveness was carried out by the Corporate Governance Group and
has been informed by:

Police and Crime Panel views

Joint Audit Committee views

Internal Audit work

Wales Audit Office review and work

Policing Board discussions and actions

HMIC reviews and reports

Other reviews

National issues

Risks as identified on the corporate and dynamic risk registers
Issues raised in the Chief Officer Group meetings
Complaints recorded by the Public Services Bureau

Conclusion
The Commissioner was in post for the whole of 2014/2015 and has addressed some of

the issues identified in the last Annual Governance Statement:

Adoption of the new joint CGF on the 1% April 2014. During the year, the CGF
was reviewed to assess its suitability and success. These reviews coupled with
the introduction of new procurement legislation necessitated two further mid year
revisions of the CGF.

Risk management - The last Annual Governance Statement recognised that
further development of risk processes and information was needed. The Chief
Constable aimed to implement all recommendations of a limited assurance
internal audit report within six months of the date of the report. During 2014/15,
significant work was carried out in this area. Workshops were carried out with
officers and staff across all areas of the organisations including the OPCC. The
result of which was a new risk framework being developed with both the
Commissioner and the Chief Constable adopting corporate and dynamic risk
registers to record and manage risks within the organisation.
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Partnership Working — A review of partnerships within the Dyfed-Powys area was
undertaken by an external consultant during 2013/14. The conclusions of the
review were used to inform the Commissioner's approach to commissioning.
However, last year it was recognised that further work was needed to improve
collaboration amongst partners. Collaboration with the other police forces in
Wales was discussed at the All Wales Policing Group in January 2015. As a
result external consultants have been commissioned to review twelve potential
areas of collaborations with the other forces. Their report and recommendations
are expected early in July 2015. In addition, we now commission our drug
intervention services jointly with other public sector bodies in the area. This has

. allowed us to make savings against running costs in previous years.

Public First Programme — during the course of the year, the Chief Constable
delivered the Public First Programme of back office restructuring. The
programme delivered earlier than expected and has now been completed. The
Programme has ostensibly delivered the financial savings that were expected.
However, work is ongoing to fully bed in the new structure and the Commissioner
and Chief Constable continue to monitor the performance of these newly
restructured functions.

Discretionary payments - Nationally, concerns have been raised over the legality
of some discretionary allowances paid to a small number of chief officers in
forces throughout England and Wales. Dyfed-Powys Police Authority approved
the Chief Officers Benefits Policy but following the concerns raised, legal advice
as to the legality of the discretionary payments was sought by the Commissioner.
The advice confirmed that the discretionary payments could be unlawful and in
light of this, such allowances payable to chief officers were stopped until such
time as the legal position is fully clarified. Chief Officers who have been in
receipt of these allowances have been informed of this and that potential
recovery action could be taken if the allowances are subsequently confirmed as
being unlawful. This remains an open issue that will be progressed during
2015/2016.

In addition, a number of other positive achievements were identified by the Corporate
Governance Group during their review:

Internal Audit carried out two reviews of governance issues — transformation
projects and performance management. The review of the governance
arrangements for the mobile data/digital policing project granted a reasonable
level of assurance. No urgent recommendations were made but three
recommendations were classified as important. Two have been implemented
and the final one, the production of a performance/benefits realisation document,
was presented at the June 2015 project board meeting. The review of
performance management also received a reasonable level of assurance. Once
again, no urgent recommendations were made. Two important recommendations
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were made and these have been accepted by management and work is
underway.

e The Wales Audit Office issued unqualified opinions on the 2013/14 financial
statements of both the Police & Crime Commissioner and the Chief Constable for
Dyfed Powys Police. They also confirmed that the Commissioner and Chief
Constable had appropriate arrangements in place in the year to secure economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in their use of resources. They did note that
significant financial pressures remain but the Force is well placed to address
these in the medium term.

e In response to public expectation, the Public Services Bureau was set up in
February to provide a better and joint approach to handling compliments and
complaints received from members of the public. Before commencing, a survey
of nearly 2,000 people who had submitted a concern, complaint or compliment to
Dyfed-Powys police and the Police Commissioner's Office in 2014 was
undertaken. This survey will form a benchmark against which the performance of
the new Bureau can be compared. A further survey will be carried out after the
Bureau has been up and running for 12 months.

Having carried out the review, we believe that the governance arrangements that are in
place continue to be regarded as fit for purpose in accordance with the governance
framework. No major issues or weaknesses were identified. That said, the review
highlighted a number of areas that should be specifically addressed and these are
outlined below.

Significant Governance lssues

The issues identified below will be monitored by the Corporate Governance Group and
the Joint Audit Committee over the next twelve months to ensure that governance
arrangements are monitored and further strengthened to ensure continuous
improvement.

The following summarises the most significant governance issues that were identified or
addressed during the 2014/2015 financial year:

Identified in the Last Governance Statement

o [ntroduction of the Corporate Governance Framework — The CGF has been in
place for the whole of the 2014/15 financial year and has been updated as
necessary during the financial year. The CGF is now embedded within the
organisation and will review, as a minimum, on an annual hasis.

o Risk management — The Chief Constable and Commissioner have both
introduced corporate and dynamic risk registers as a means of identifying and
monitoring risk within the organisation. These registers were developed towards
the end of 2014/15 and, over the next twelve months, the dynamic risk registers
will be introduced into all areas of the business. The Corporate Governance
Group will continue to monitor the introduction of these new risk registers across
the organisation over the next twelve months until they are firmly embedded into
the organisation.
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Partnership Working — The organisation continues to work in partnership with
others where this is possible. For example, in 2014/15 the Commissioner jointly
commissioning substance misuse services with the Hywel Dda area Planning
Board and Wales Probation Service. This partnership has brought about a
number of benefits including ensuring that individuals affected by substance
misuse receive appropriate services regardless of their route into treatment and
has also delivered cost savings for the Commissioner. The Commissioning
Framework identifies partnership working as a key consideration in choosing the
route to delivering new services.

Also Capita, an external consultancy, is currently carrying out a review of
potential collaboration opportunities across the Welsh Forces. Capita are looking
at twelve areas of business and are due to report their findings in early July.
Should the review lead to new collaborations, these will be monitored and
reviewed by the Corporate Governance Group in the future.

Public First Programme —~ The programme has now come to an end with
significant changes delivered to the structure of the organisation delivering back
office functions. The post implementation review will be written shortly and any
lessons learned will be noted by the Corporate Governance Group so that they
may be applied to future projects of this scale.

Discretionary payments — Last year, concerns were raised over the legality of
some discretionary allowances paid to a small number of chief officers
throughout England and Wales. A test case at Cleveland was due to go to court
late in 2014/15 and we were awaiting the decision of the court before deciding
how to progress further. However this issue never came to court. The facts
available to us will now be reviewed and a decision made on how best to proceed
on this matter with the aim of shortly bringing this matter to a close.

New Issues Identified During the Year

Ethics — the College of Policing published a Code of Ethics during 2014/2015.
Significant work has been carried out internally to implement the Code
throughout the whole organisation. This work is ongoing and is being monitored
by the Corparate Governance Group.

Collaboration — As mentioned above under Partnership Working, Capita are
currently reviewing collaboration opportunities across the four Welsh forces. The
governance arrangements of any new collaborations that result from this work
will be scrutinised and monitored throughout the coming financial year.

Business Continuity — Internal Audit have raised a priority 1 (urgent) action point
in relation to business continuity. This action will be prioritised and addressed
during 2015/16. The organisation will a prepare force wide business continuity
plan that reflects the structure changes that occurred as part of the Public First
programme.
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We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address
the need for improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will
monitor their implementation and operation as part of our next annual review.

Signed: Signed: Signed:
S Dg A %9&60“ W [
P
Christopher Salmon Jayne Woods Alasdair Kenwright
Police & Crime Chief Finance Officer Chair of the Joint Audit
Commissioner Committee
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Auditor General for Wales’ repotrt to the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed
Powys

| have audited the accounting statements and related notes of:

¢ Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys; and
o Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group; and
o Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund.

for the year ended 31 March 2015 under the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys's accounting statements comprise
the Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement, the Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement and related notes.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group accounting
statements comprise the Group Movement in Reserves Statement, the Group
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the Group Balance Sheet and the
Group Cash Flow Statement and related notes.

The Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's accounting statements comprise the Fund
Account and the Net Assets Statement and related notes.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable
law and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2014-15 based on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Respective responsibilities of the responsible financial officer and the Auditor
General for Wales

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of
Accounts set out on page 10, the responsible financial officer is responsible for the
preparation of the statement of accounts, including the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys Group accounting statements and Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's
accounting statements, which gives a true and fair view.

My responsibility is to audit the accounting statements and related notes in accordance
with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those
standards require me to comply with the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standards
for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the accounting statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
accounting statements and related notes sufficient to give reasonable assurance that
the accounting statements and related notes are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed
Powys, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group and the
Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by the responsible financial officer; and the overall presentation of the accounting
statements and related notes.

In addition, | read all the financial and non-financial information in the Explanatory
Foreword to identify material inconsistencies with the audited accounting statements
and related notes and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect
based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of
performing the audit. If | become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies, | consider the implications for my report.
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Opinion on the accounting statements of Police and Crime Commissioner for
Dyfed Powys

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:

o give a true and fair view of the financial position of Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys as at 31% March 2015 and of his income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014-15.

Opinion on the accounting statements of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Dyfed Powys Police Group

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:;

o give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group as at 31 March 2015 and of its income
and expenditure for the year then ended; and

o have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014-15.

Opinion on the accounting statements of the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund

In my opinion, the pension fund accounts and related notes:

o give a true and fair view of the financial transactions for Dyfed Powys Police Pension
Fund during the year ended 31 March 2015 and of the amount and disposition of the
fund's assets and liabilities as at that date, and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014-15.

Opinion on other matters

In my opinion, the information contained in the Explanatory Foreword is consistent with
the accounting statements and related notes.

Matters on which | report by exception

[ have nothing to report in respect of the following matters, which | report to you, if, in my
opinion:

o adequate accounting records have not been kept;

e the accounting statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

o | have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit;

e The Annual Governance Statement contains material misstatements of fact or is
inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my audit.

20




Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Certificate of completion of audit

i i i d Crime
| certify that | have completed the audit of .the acc:our)ts. of Police an
Commigsioner for Dyfed Powys, Police and Crime Commmspner for D;{fecl Powys
Group and Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund in accordance with the Ireqmrements of
the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 and the Auditor General for Wales' Code of Audit

Practice.

For and on behalf of fb z-.—M‘

Huw Vaughan Thomas
Auditor General for Wales
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff CF11 9LJ

29" September 2015

The maintenance and integrity of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys'’
website and the Dyfed Powys Police Force website is the responsibility of the Chief
Finance Officer; the work carried out by auditors does not involve consideration of these
matters and accordingly auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have
occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented on the website.
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 2014/15

o ~ Group - e i comﬂﬂssionar
Gross Gross Net 8 Gross Gross Not
Expendlfure Income Expenditure L] Expenditure Income Expenditure
£000 | £000 |  £000 1 | “eeo | g0 | gooo
60 671 I (3,551)7 57,120 Lopal Pollc!ng 7 919 _(3,_551) i {2.632} B
6,568 (482 6,520 Deal[ng wuth the Publlc 0 (48_) (48)
Crimlnal Juslrce
10,544 ) 7(3797) | Anangemenls 7 0 (379) : (?7_9)
8,053 (1.859) | 6,194 p Road Policing 0 (1, 859) ~ {1,859)
4,117 (31) | - .OBG Communlty lnl&ll]gance _ 0 (31) | (31}
~ 7.909 ‘ __'(921:})_ ] 6,989 Spaclgﬁ_s_t 993[3!"’_"5_ | 0 9200 | (920)
1260 | {336) 10,914 Speclal Invesligation - 0 | @Il | ~ (336) |
3,190  (26) 3,164 | Investigalive Support 0 (26) | (28) |
- 5779 (5 189) | 590 National Policing 0  (5,189) (6,189)
328 0 2. ‘Non Distributed Costs 3 0 | 3
2,230 ®1) 2,169 gg:g‘”a‘e and Democratic 5,504 (3.368) 2,136
- : N & Exceptionalitems- | | Sl
—_— S, R— . ————— — P — =SS
Non cunenl asseis
0 7 0 | 0 revqlu_glfon B i " 0_ l 0
0 0 0 celandic Banks 0 0 0
120,639 (1 2,400) 108,239 Cost of Servicas 6,426 (15,707) | (9,281)
Other operaling 10
- 07 5 (12 766) (12,766)._ - expendilure , 0 i (12_?66) 1 (_12,76_6}
Financing and invesiment | 11
40,162 {1,148) 39,014 gy expend:(u:e_ | 941 (1,148) (207)
“Taxation and non- -specific | 12 i
0 | (98,650) {98,650) granl FncornE R 0 (98, 650) (98,650)
Commissioning Cosls
0 0 0 (intra-group transfer) 156,741 0 166,741
(Surplus)/deficit on
190.801 7 (124.994) +— 3#,837 - Frovls!on 0’ sarvlces ——1= j{,g]& {128, 271] e 35,?37_ i
Surplus or deficil on
0 revaluation of non-current 0
] — 7 | assels B 7 )
Acluarial (gains)/losses on "
| 126,348 pens{on asselslllabllllles 1| L
Commlsslan!ng Cosls
¢ (intra-group transfer} 125,087
Other comprehensive
126,348 N income and expenditure 126,348
Total comprahensive { !
_ 162'185 L | lncome and expandllurn ( . { 16?’:‘85
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Comprehenswe Income and Expendlture Statement 2013/14 -

for further information)

restated (see note 2

Group o = ___ = b k- cornmlsslunar i
Gross Gross | Net a Gross | Gross Not
Expenditure Income = Expenditure 2 Expenditure Income Expanditure
£oo0 | oo | 000 - | mowo | mooo | 000
69924 | (4 763) 55,1 55,151 | Local Policing o} 98 | (4,763) i ,.W,.Q,'Egsl
6080 | (51) 6,029 | Dealing with the Public | - 61n | (61) .
0,077 (463) 9,614 gg’;‘r‘;:'[;]'g:{’sw 0 (463) (463)
7612 | (1,038) | 6674 | RoadPolicing | 0| o 1,039)
4,032 (36) 3,986 Community Intellgence . L :ggg)_ (36)
75t | (62 | g2 | SpechalstOpeations | | 0 | (652) (652)
) 10,651 (188) 10463 Special 1nvesllgauon el L (188) |  (188)
B 3160 _If (29) 3,_111 - Investigalive Support N 0 (ZQL _E,?L__g
B279 | (4791) | 488 | NationalPolicing 0 | @ren | @419
B 940 L L 9407 Non Distributed Cosls L 0 L
2,484 (22) 2,462 gg:g‘“"'e and Democralic 5,833 (3,413) 2,420
- | Excepﬂonah’fems- 1 |
O e o= | Non-current assels T | . -
B % | rovaluaton | I L I
(61) (1] {61) Icelandlc Banks (61) 0 (61)
1185191 ('I 2.033) ' 1[7)6,074 Costof Sawlcgs 7 7_.'_17_2_ _!1 5,424) (8.252)
0 (0739 | (1073) 2::2;3{;3{:““9 L 0 (10.733) (10733)
LT B & Financing and ihﬁeélmani 11 ] o " i
39‘5?'9 (379) 38,690 income and expenditure 826 (37?) B B "{3)77
o | o | mern) | gaRin e | 0 @sor) | e
" AR Commissioning Costs iens o e E TP
. 0 0 0 (intra-group transfer) 153,059 0 153,059
157,676 | (122,556) §oipd | EmlmectEt e 161,067 | (125,947) 36,120
T o === — Surplus or deficit on N ] -
451 revaluation of non-cumrent 451
assels
Actuarial (galns)ﬂosses on
(48'540,____ pension assels/iiabililies ‘?faj
i Commissloning Cosls
0 (intra-group lransfer) (48,202)
Other comprehonsive
(48,089) income and expenditure (48 088)
Total comprehensive
o (12,969) Income and axpandlture ! “2 959)
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Balance Sheet

26

Group | Commissioner Note Group | Commissioner
2013/14 — 2013114 — - 2014/15 2014115
restated restated (see
{see note 2 note 2 for
for further ; further
Informatlon) | mformatlon) 8 :
€000 |  £000 £'000 £'000
70,120 70,120 e";ﬂ‘,’;;g}] PR 1B | 6sgs1 68,851
4,5@6 _ 4_.580 Investment properlyiA 1 14 4,586 : 4.586
2 12 ' Intangible assets _ __15 1 s 51
567 567 | Assets held forsale | 21 430 430
75219 76279 | Longtenmassets | | 73,912 73,912
34,039 34030 | Shortterm investments | 17 | 36,062 36,062
444 0 7[!1.yen!0nes | 18 _7_:10'2' 0 _
6488 | 6,007 Short term debtors 19 | 9,533 9,260
4389 | 4389  |Cashandcash | 20 | 6427 - 6,427
) equwalenls i
o | 835 Intra-group transfer | 0 | 675
45,360 45360 | Currentassets | 52,424 52424 |
(131) (131) Shorttermborrowing | 17 | (144) | (144)
(6,233) (2625) | Shortterm creditors | 22 | (0149 | s, 314)
(563) (563) | Provisions | 23 (1,073) (1,073
0 | (3608) | Intra-group transfer 0 (3,835)
{6,927) (6,927) | Current liabilities {11,366) (11 366)
0 (883923)  Longtermoreditors | | 0 | (1,046,072)
(2 614) ) (277(;211'5)7 | Long!enn borrowing a7 | (2,_4_69)' (2,469)
(886,214) |  (2.291) | Otherlong term 17 | (1.049,787) |  (2.815)
‘ 7Iiabilitia‘s = = - -
i (QW_ i (913) Provisions 23 (9§B) ‘ (éés) |
© (889,741) (889,741) | Long term liabilities (1,063,184) |  (1,063,184)
| (176029) |  (776,029) | Net assetsfliabilities | (938,214) |  (938,214)
(43076) |  (43076)  Usablereserves | 24 | (45,504) | (45504)
819,105 | 819,105 | Unusable reserves 25 | 983718 | 983718
776029 | 776029 | Totalreserves | . 938,214 | 938,214
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Cash Flow Statement

' G;oup . Commissloner [ Note _"_G;c_mpm | Commissloner
2013114 - 201314 - 201415 2014115
i _R_a_statad_’ Restated — =
L £000 —— ) o £'000
35,120 35,120 Net (surplus) or deficit on 35,837 35,837
7 the provision of services N
(45,605) {45,605) Adjusiments to net surplus or (42,304) (42,304)
deficit on the provision of
services for non-cash
i . movemenls ) -
600 600 Adjustmenls for items 434 434
| included in the net surplus or
| deficit on the provision of
services that are investing
and financing aclivities
(9,885) (9,886) Net cash flows from 26 (6,033) ! (6,033)
{ 1 gp_e_raﬂng Activities _ | -
9,700 9,700 I Irygsting Activities 27 3,716 3,716
201 2901 Financing Activities 28 279 279
106 106 Net Increase or decrease In (2,038) (2,038)
cash and cash equlvalents B
4,495 4,485 Cash and cash equivalents 4,389 4,389
at the beginning of the
reporling period
4,389 4,389 Cash and cash equivalents 20 6,427 6,427
at the end of the reporting
perlod
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Police Pension Fund

e

Group Commissioner Fund Account Group | Commissioner
2013114 2013114 2014115 2014115
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000

Contributions recelvable:
{10,026) 0 o  Employer conlributions (10,249) 0
(5,470) 0 o Member contributions (5,849) 0
(242) 0 Transfers in from other pension funds (800) 0
(463) 0 Other income (739) 0
(16,201) 0 {17,637} 0
Benefits payahle:
20,346 0 o  Pensions 21,507 0
6,307 0 e Commutations and lump sum 7,713 0
retirement benefits
e Inferest payable on back-dated 595
lurop sums
26,653 0 29,815 0
Payments to and on Account of
Leavers:
414 0 Transfers out to other pension funds 425 0
4 0 Refunds of contributions 0 (]
47 0 Other expenditure 159 0
466 0 584 0
10,917 (10,917) Net amount payable for the year 12,762 {12,762)
(10,917) 10,917 Home Offlce Grant (12,762) 12,762
0 0 0 0
Group Commlssioner Net Assets Statement Group | Commissioner
201314 201314 201415 201415
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
0 0 Short term debtors 3,238 0
0 (] Net Current Assets 3,238 0
0 0 Provisions (3,238) 0
0 0 Net Current Liabilities (3,238) 0
0 0 0 0
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Pensions Liability

The Pensions Liability which is disclosed on the Group Balance Sheet reflects the
underlying commitments that the Chief Constable has in the long run to pay retirement
benefits. In 2014/15 this amounts to £1,047,283 miillion compared to £883,675 million in
2013/14.

Recognition of the total liability has a substantial impact on the net worth as recorded in
the Balance Sheet. However statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the
financial position of the Group remains healthy. This is because to finance the liability the
Chief Constable makes a pension contribution of 21.3% for police officers and 11.6% for
police staff, with the actual pensions and commuted lump sums being met directly by the
Police Pension Fund Account, which is funded by the Home Office via the
Commissioner.

New Factors for Pension Commutation Lump Sum & Interest

A provision of £3.238m has been made in the Pension Fund Account which reflects a
reasonable estimate of the likely payment due to retired police officers as a result of the
Milne v Government Actuary’s Department (GAD) court ruling. See note 7 for further
details. A debtor for the same amount has also been included as a contribution from the
PCC for income reimbursement which is expected from the Government to cover this
cost in full.
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Notes to the Accounts
1. Accounting policies

General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Group's transactions for the 2014/15
financial year and its position at the year-end of 31st March 2015. The
Commissioner is required to prepare an annual Statement of Accounts for himself
and the Group by the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended),
which require them to be prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices.
These practices primarily comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15 and the Service Reporting Code of
Practice 2014/15, supported by International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally
historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of non-current
assets and financial instruments.

Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash

payments are made or received. In particular:

e Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Group transfers the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable
that economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group.

o Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Group can
measure reliably the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is
probable that economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group.

e  Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed — where there
is @ gap between the date supplies are received and their consumption they
are carried as inventories on the Balance Sheet.

o Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by
employees) are recorded as expenditure when the services are received rather
than when payments are made.

e Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for
respectively as income and expenditure on the basis of the effective interest
rate for the relevant financial instrument rather than the cash flows fixed or
determined by the contract.

e  Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been
received or paid, a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the
Balance Sheet. Where debts may not be settled, the balance of debtors is
written down and a charge made to revenue for the income that might not be
collected.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions
repayable without penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours.

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments held at the balance

sheet date that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash on the balance
sheet date and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
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Exceptional ltems
When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount is disclosed
separately, either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(CIES) or in the notes to the accounts, depending on how significant the items are to an
understanding of the financial performance of the Group.

Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and
Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to
correct a material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for
prospectively, i.e. in the current and fulure years affected by the change and do not give
rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting
practices or the change provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of
transactions, other events and conditions on the financial position or financial
performance of the Group. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless
stated otherwise) by adjusting epening balances and comparative amounts for the prior
period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively
byamending opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts
to record the cost of holding non-current assets during the year:

Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service

Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no
accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written
off.

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the service

The Group is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and
impairment losses or amortisations. However, he is required to make an annual
contribution from revenue towards the reduction in his overall borrowing requirement.
Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisation are therefore replaced
by the contribution in the General Fund Balance by way of an adjusting transaction with
the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the
difference between the two.

Employee benefits

Benefits Payable During Employment

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-
end. They include such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick
leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.g. cars) for current employees and are
recagnised as an expense for services in the year in which the employees render
service. An accrual is made for the cost of holiday entitlements (including time off in lieu
and flexi leave) earned by employees but not taken before the year-end, which
employees can carry forward into the next financial year. The accrual is made at salary
rates applicable in the following accounting year, being the period in which the employee
takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services, but then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that
holiday benefits are charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday
absence occurs.
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Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Commissioner
and Chief Constable to terminate an officer's employment before the normal retirement
date or an officer’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy,

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions
require the General Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Group
to the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not the amount calculated according to the
relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, appropriations
are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits
for pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash
paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at
the year-end.

Post-Employment Benefits
Police officers and police staff have the option of belonging to one of two separate
pension schemes relevant to them:
o Police Officers Pension Scheme, administered through a Police Pension
Fund
o Local Government Pensions Scheme, administered by Carmarthenshire
County Council.
Both schemes provide defined benefits to members (retirement lump sums and
pensions), earned as employees worked for the Group.
This Police Officer Pension scheme is “unfunded” which means that no investment
assets are built up to pay pensions and other benefits in the future, and therefore no
provision to meet the liability for future payments of benefits is included in the balance
sheet. The liabilities of the Local Government Scheme that are attributable to the Group
are included in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method
~ i.e. an assessment of the future payments that will be made in relation to retirement
benefits earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates,
employee turnover rates etc. and projections of earnings for current employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Commissioner and Chief Constable also have restricted powers to make
discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of early retirements. Any
liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to any member of staff are accrued in
the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies as
are applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

Events after the Balance Sheet date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable,
that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of
Accounts is authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

o Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting period — the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such
evenis.

o Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period —
the Statement of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a
category of events would have a material effect, disclosure is made in the
notes of the nature of the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the
Statement of Accounts.
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Financial Instruments

Financial Liabilities

These are initially measured at fair value and are carried at their amortised cost. Annual
charges to Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the
carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the
instrument. The amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal plus
accrued interest.

Financial Assets

Loans and Receivables are initially measured at fair value and carried at their amortised
cost. Annual credits to the Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are
based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for
the instrument. For most of the loans that the Group has made, this means that the
amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable plus
accrued interest.

Foreign currency translation

Where the Group has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the
transaction is converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date the
transaction was effective.

Collaborative Arrangements

CIPFA has issued new guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration”. This has required the
Commissioner and Force to assess all collaborative activity and categorise these into
either joint operations or joint ventures and account for their fair share of expenditure
income, assets and liabilities in their individual accounts.

Government grants and contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party
contributions and donations are recognised as due to the Group when there is
reasonable assurance that:

o The Group will comply with the conditions attached to the payments; and
e The grants or contributions will be received.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been
satisfied are carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the
grant or contribution is credited to the relevant service (altributable revenue grants and
contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring fenced revenue
grants and all capital grants) in the CIES.

Where capital grants are credited to the CIES, they are reversed out of the General Fund
Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet to be used to
finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve. Where it
has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital
Grants Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they
have been applied to fund capital expenditure.

Intangible assets
Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do not have physical substance but are
controlled by the Group as a result of past events (e.g. software licences) is capitalised
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intangible asset to the Group.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revalued where the fair
value of the assets held by the Group can be determined by reference to an active
market. In practice, no intangible asset held by the Group meets this criterion, and they
are therefore carried at amortised cost.

Inventories

Inventories are included in the balance sheet at current cost price. International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 2 states that Inventories should be measured at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. The policy does not therefore comply with IAS 2 but the
difference is not material.

Investment properiy

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals andfor for capital
appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at
fair value, based on the amount at which the asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable parties at arm's-length. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to the
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the CIES. The same treatment
is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Leases
The rentals payable/receivable are charged to the CIES on an accruals basis.

Overheads and Support Services

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the
supply or service in accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service
Reporting Code of Practice for Local Authorities (SeRCOP).

Property, plant and equipment

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of property, plant and
equipment is capitalised on an accruals basis. Expenditure that maintains but does not
add to an asset's potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e.
repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it incurred.

Expenditure falling below a de-minimis level of £6,000 per item is treated as Revenue
and charged when it is incurred.

Assets are initially measured at cost and are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the
following measurement bases:
o Assets under construction — depreciated historical cost;

o Dwellings - fair value (revalued every five years), determined using the basis
of existing use value for social housing;

° All other assets — fair value (revalued every five years), determined as the
amount that would be paid for the asset in its existing use.

Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise
unrealised gains. The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since
1st April 2007 only, the date of its formal implementation. Gains arising before that date
have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the
systematic allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. The useful
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economic lives and residual value of assets are summarised in the Property, Plant and
Equipment note.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has major components whose cost is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated
separately. The Group has applied the following de-minimis limits, below which, the
component is not separately quantified:

Life of component 0-10 10-15 15-20| 20-30| 30-40| Over40
(years) years

De-minimis (£'000) 50 100 200 300 750 1,000

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between
current value depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been
chargeable based on their historical cost being transferred each year from the
Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. Where indications exist and any possible differences are estimated to
be material, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where this is less than
the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognised for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

s Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation
Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against that
balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains).

o Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient
balance, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant
service lines in the CIES.

Disposals and Non-current Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is
reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before
reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is
posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the CIES.

Gains in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of any previous losses
recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is not charged
on Assets Held for Sale.

Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000 are categorised as capital receipts.
The balance of receipts is required to be credited to the Capital Receipts reserve, and
can only be used for new capital investment (or set aside to reduce the Group’s
underlying need to borrow — the capital financing requirement).

Private Finance Initiatives (PFI) and Similar Contracts

PFI and similar contracts are agreements to receive services, where the responsibility for
making available the property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services
passes to the PFI contractor. As the Group is deemed to control the assets that are
provided under its PF1 schemes, and as ownership of the property, plant and equipment
will pass to the Group at the end of the contracts for no additional charge, the Group
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carries the assets used under the contracts on its Balance Sheet as part of property,
plant and equipment.

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the
property, plant and equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts
due to the scheme operator to pay for the capital investment.

Non-current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in
the same way as property, plant and equipment owned by the Group.

The amounts payable to the PFI operators each year are analysed into five elements:

o Fair value of the services received during the year;
o Finance cost;

o Contingent rent;

o Payment towards liability;

o Lifecycle replacement costs.

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Group a legal or
constructive obligation that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic
benefits or service potential, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

Reserves

Amounts set aside for purposes falling outside the definition of provisions are considered
as reserves. Revenue reserves are available to finance expenditure. Certain capital
reserves created as a result of the capital accounting scheme are not available to meet
current expenditure and include:

o Revaluation Reserve which records the accumulated gains on the fixed assets
held by the Group arising from increases in value, to the extent that these gains
have not been consumed by subsequent downward movements in value;

o Capital Adjustment Account, which provides a balancing mechanism between the
different rates at which assets are depreciated and are financed through the
capital controls system, by accumulating:

o On the debit side — the write-down of the historical cost of fixed assets as
they are consumed by depreciation and impairments or written off on
disposal;

o On the credit side — the resources that have been set aside to finance
capital expenditure.

Value Added Tax (VAT)

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from
Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs by the Group. VAT receivable is excluded from
income.

2, Previous period adjustments

Grimleys = Property valuations

It has been brought to our attention that the property valuation exercise carried out by
Grimleys during 2013/14 was not calculated in accordance with the CIPFA Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting, as the valuations included finance costs.
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The Code of Practice states that ‘where depreciated replacement cost is used as the
valuation methodology, authorities should use the ‘instant build’ approach at the
valuation date’, The ‘instant build’ approach means that finance costs are excluded
from the valuation.

The carrying value of Fixed Assets has been restated in the 2013/14 Group Accounts
to reflect the correct valuation, excluding finance costs. This has had the following
effect on the Group's Comprehensive Income Expenditure Statement and Balance
Sheet:

" Previous [(Gfoup Comprehensivelncome & Expendifure | Restated’ -
.~ amount | Statemnant 2013/44. - amount
£1000: _ _ ol £000!
(491) Non-current assets revaluation 455
105,128 Net Cost of Services 106,074
34,174 Surplus/Deficit on Provision of Services 35,120
(2,007) Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non-current 451
assets
(50,547) Other comprehensive income and (48,089)
expenditure
(16,373) Total comprehensive income and expenditure (12,969)
Previous: | | GroupBdlanceSheeb2013/14° || IRestatad
armount . @maount
_____ g0 | ol b s g | RN B0 00V, |
73,524 Property, plant & equipment 70,120
78,683 Long term assets 75,279
(772,625) ' Net assets/liabilities 776,029
815,701 Unusable reserves 819,105
772,625 Total Reserves 776,029

Resource allocation Note

The Resource Allocation note for 2013/14 has been amended to reflect changes in
financial reporting and operating structures which were implemented in the 2014/15
financial year. All police staff costs were charged to a central budget during the
implementation of Public First. In addition operational policing structures were
organised across two main departments of Territorial Policing and Investigations
rather than the three Operational Departments that existed in 2013/14. The format of
the note has been amended with the comparatives for 2013/14 being restated to
allow for a like for like comparison between the two financial years.

3. Accounting standards that have been issued but have not yet been adopted
The Code requires the Police and Crime Commissioner to disclose information
relating to the impact of an accounting change that will be required by a new
accounting standard that has been issued but not yet adopted by the Code. The
following changes will be required from 1 April 2015:

o |FRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
o Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle
o IFRIC 21 Levies
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The issues included in the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011 — 2013 Cydle are:
IFRS 1: Meaning of effective IFRSs;

IFRS 3: Scope exceptions for joint ventures;

IFRS 13: Scope of paragraph 52 (portfolio exception); and

IAS 40: Clarifying the interrelationship of IFRS 3 Business Combinations and

IAS 40 Investment Property when classifying property as investment property
or owner-occupied property

In the Financial Statements for 2015/16, the effect of the changes will be assessed
and where necessary, the comparative figures restated, however, it is anticipated
that the changes will not have a material impact.

4. Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Commissioner has had to
make certain judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty
about future events. The critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are:

e There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local
government. However, the Commissioner has determined that this uncertainty is
not yet sufficient to provide an indication that the assets might be impaired as a
result of a need to close facilities and reduce levels of service provision.

o The Police Authority has entered into a contract with Dolef Cyf for the design,
construction, maintenance and operation of Ammanford Police Station. This
contract has been adopted by the Commissioner upon his appointment to office.
The accounting policies for PF| schemes and similar contracts have been applied
to the arrangement and the police station (valued at £3.781 million) is recognised
as Property, Plant and Equipment on the Commissioner's Balance Sheet. This
PFl agreement was terminated on 19" June 2015. Please see Note 7 for further
details,

° Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI) is a former insurer of public bodies which
ceased trading in 1992. At the time that the company ceased trading, a number
of health related claims were outstanding and in common with many other local
authorities, the Authority and subsequently the Commissioner, is in a scheme of
arrangement to meet all outstanding claims. This scheme is still in place and its
claim Director originally advised that the maximum liability to fall on the
Commissioner would be £608,900.58.

The Scheme Administrator wrote to the Commissioner on the 13" May 2013,
stating that ‘following the triggering of MMI's Scheme of Arrangement, | have
determined that initially, a Levy rate of 15% will be required’, and as such, an
amount of £91,335.09 was paid in 2013/14. Despite further correspondence
suggesting that the provision in the accounts can be reduced, a prudent approach
has been adopted and the provision provided is for the whole amount of
£608,900.589, less the £91,335.09 paid during the year,

e The Police Authority had £2m deposited with the UK subsidiaries of the Icelandic
Banks - Heritable and Kaupthing Singer and Friedlander (KSF) which went into
administration in October 2008. The current situation with regards to recovery of
the sums deposited varies between each institution. As the available information is
not definitive as to the amounts and timings of payments to be made by the
administrators, it is likely that adjustments to the impairment for the deposits will
be necessary.
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uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on
assumptions made by the Commissioner about the future or that are otherwise
uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current

trends and other relevant factors.

5. Aésumptioné made about future and other major sources of estimation

However, because balances cannot be

determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from the
assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Balance Sheet at 31st March 2015 for which there is a significant
risk of material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Itam

t Property, plant

and equipment

Accumulated
Absences
Fund

Provisions

Pensions
liability

Uncertalntlies

Effect if actual results differ from
assumptions

Assets are deprecialed over useful lives that are
dependent on assumptions about the level of
repairs and maintenance that will be incurred in
relation to individual assets. The current economic
climale makes it uncertain that the Commissioner
will be able 1o sustain his current spending on
repairs and maintenance, bringing into doubt the
useful lives assigned lo assels.

Estimates of remaining useful life were obtained in
13114 and depreciation calculalions rely on these
estimations. The Commissioner has used
depreciated historical cost as a proxy for furniture,
plant and equipment.

! successful.

In determining lhe liability iIn respect of |

! accumulated absences, information in respect of

annual leave and flexi leave was obtained from the
system.

A sampling approach was adopted in order to
arrive at the liability. A representalive sample of
employees was selected and electronic records
obtained detailing the number of days carried
forward from the previous year. The average
number of days carried forward was used fo
calculate the required liability, based on the
number of employees at the previous year end and
the average salary in the following financial year,
adjusted to include employers national Insurance
and pension contributions.

The Commissioner has provided E£410k for
insurance claims incurred at the 31st March which

are likely to be paid. The assessment is made :

based on the likely seltlement and the probability
of a known claim against the Commissioner being

Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions
depends on a number of complex judgemenls
relating 1o the discount rate used, the rate at which
salaries are projected to increase, changes in
retirement ages, mortality rates and expected
returns on pension fund assets. A firm of
consulling actuaries is engaged to provide expert
advice about the assumptions to be applied.

If the useful life of assetls is reduced,
depreciation increases and the carrying
amount of the assets falls.

It is estimated that the total annual
depreciation charge for buildings would
increase by £50k if the useful life of each
building was reduced by 1 year.

absences at the 31st March 2015 Is
police officer annual leave. If the
average number of days carried forward
from the previous year was increased by
one day per officer, this would increase
the liability by approximately £146k.

The average amount provided per claim
amounts to £9k with the maximum
exposure per claim being £50k. Any
amount above £50k is met by the
Commissioner's insurance company.

The effecls on the net pensions liability
of changes in individual assumplions
can be measured. For instance, an
increase of 1 year in the life expeclancy
assumption for the police officer pension
scheme would result in an increase (o
the pension liability of £20.825 million.
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Effect of Police | The Force has received revised commutation Although a reasonable estimate of the
Ombudsman factors from the Government Acluary Depariment | liability has been included in the
Decision in relation to Pension Commutation paid between | accounts, the final figures are still in the

2001 and 2006. It is believed that this will be = process of being calculated and there is
funded by Government. There is uncertainty over | a possibility that the accounts could be
| the exact amount of the liability and the extent to | misstated
| which these cosls will be funded by Government.

6. Material items of income and expense

In 2014/15, no items of income or expenditure have been included on the face of the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as exceptional items.

. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

On 19" June 2015, the Commissioner terminated the PFI agreement with Dolef Cyf
for the design, construction, maintenance and operation of Ammanford Police
Station. This event occurred after the balance sheet date and was not a condition
that existed at the balance sheet date. This event is therefore not reflected in the
2014/15 financial statements but will be accounted for in full in the 2015/16 financial
statements. A payment of £3.963m was made to terminate the PFI early. On
termination, the Commissioner took ownership of the station and became responsible
for its maintenance and operation.

In May 2015, the Pensions Ombudsman published his Final Determination in the
case of Milne v Government Actuary's Department (GAD). The Final Determination
found in Mr Milne's favour: that the GAD had a statutory duty to review the tables of
commutation factors and that such a review would have led to him receiving a larger
retirement lump sum. This was a lead case and has a direct read-across to members
in the police pension scheme who retired between 1 December 2001 and 30
November 2006. The settlement of the court case occurred after the balance sheet
date but provided confirmation of an obligation that existed at the balance sheet date.
Although the exact calculation will not be completed for a number of months, a
reasonable estimate of the obligation that existed at the balance sheet date has been
provided for, along with an income reimbursement which is expected from the
Government to cover this cost in full, in the 2014/15 financial statements.

. Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under Regulations

This note details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and
expenditure recognised by the Group/Commissioner in the year in accordance with
proper accounting practice to the resources that are specified by statutory provisions as
being available to the Commissioner to meet future capital and revenue expenditure.
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AdJustments primarily Involving
the Capnal Adjuslmant Account

‘Reversal of items deblted or
cradited to the Comprahenslve
Income and expenditure
statement (CIES):

General Fund |
Balance

"
S
=
[=]

Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Reserve

Capital
Grants
Unapplied
Capital
Receipts

| €000 | #£000

Total Usable
Reserves

I m
=]
[=]
(=]

Revaluation
Reserve

‘m
=
=
=

Capital
Adjustmant
Account

£'000

Accumtiated .

Absences
Account

£'000 |

Pensions
Reserve

£000

Total
Unusable
Total
Reserves

Reserves

[ 12
S
S |
=
"
S
(=]
=

Charges for depreciation and
lmpalrmenl of non-current assels

4,212

Reva!ualion losses on property,
plant and equipment

Amorlisalion of Intangibie assels

Capillal grants and contributions
applled

Amounts of nnn current assels
waillen off on disposal or sale as
part of the gain/loss on disposal lo
the CIES

| Insertion of itams not deblited or
cradltad to the GIES:

(1,351)

BEE

4,212

0
13

{1,351)

165

(4,212) 0

R
1,351 0

(168) 0

Statutory provision for the financing
of capital investment

Capilal expendilure charged agialnsl
the General Fund

(339)

( 1 504)

Adjustments primarily Involving
the Capltal grants unapplied
account

(339)

' (1.504{

339

1,604

Capllal grants and contributions
unapplied credited to the CIES

Applicallon of granis lo capllal

| financing transferred to the Capilal

Financmg Account

Adjustments prlmarlly fnvolvlng
the Capltal recelpls reserve

377

(377)

Transfler of cash sale proceeds
credited as part of the galn/loss on
dlspnsal lo lha CIES

“Use of Capltal recelpls reserve to
finance new capilal expendilure

Adjustmonts prlmarlly'r Involving

{ the Panslons reserve

“Reversal of items relating lo
relirement benefils debiled or
crediled to the CIES

Employer's pensions contributions
and direct payments {o pensioners
payable in lhe year

Adjustments prlmarl-ly Involvlng
the Accumulatad balances
account

Amount by which officer
remuneration charged lo the CIES
on an accruals basis Is different
from remuneration chargeable in he
year in accordance vith stalulory
quuiremenls

Tolal adjustmems

(168)

(9.524)

46,784

(23)

! 38,642

(168)

168

('i 68)

(9,524)

46,784

(23)

' 33 265

 (285)

L (143)

23

23

9,624

(46,784)

(37.260) |

168 0

9524 | 0

(46,784) 0

23 0

(38,265) | 0
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2013/14 — restated (see
note 2 for further
information)

Capital
Adjustment

General Fund
Balance
Capital Grants
Unapplled
Total Usable
Reserves
Revaluation
Reserve
Account
Accumulated
Absences
Account
Pensions
Reserve
' Total Unusable

Reserves
Total Reserves

| 000

[atd
S
(=)
=)
m
S
a
=)
o]
S
S
=3
m
S
=1
=]
2]
S
=
=
I
(=3
=4
=

£'000

1
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

m
=
| 2
=

= bl b

Adjuismah?ls prln;a_rily Invai\._'h_tg the
Capltal Adjustment Account
Reversal of ltems dabited or credited to

the Comprehensive Income and
| expanditure statement (CIES):

|
|
|
|
|

Chargés for deprecialion and impairment of -
| nnn_.c_urren[ aSSeIS 41316 4:316 (292) (4.02‘1) =' (41315) u

Revalualion losses on property, planlaﬁ& s i {
cquinent 455 455 (455}_ | . (455) ; 0

Amoriisalion Df.!n_l;f{élb]e assels ) ' - : 13 o .
" % {13) 0

_Eagllargr?ql_s_arp_ Fonlribulloﬁs?pﬁlﬁ? | (1.077) (_1,07‘:'} 1,077 | i _ _7 3.3?7 | 0

" Amounls of non-current assels written off on
disposal or sale as part of the galn/loss on 480 480 (480) (480) 0

'qusal!olheCIE_S | T eEian| R =]

Insertion of items not dahllétj or cradited
to the CIES:

Stalutory pravision for the financing of ' )
capilal Investment (325) (325) 325 tiga S48 70

G gy e ehrge) Egstie (1761) - (,781)

AdJustments primarily Involving the
Capltal grants unapplied account !

e —— _— - S — s S

Capilal grants and conlributions unapplied '
credited {o the CIES | (824) 824 0 0 9

Application of granls to capllalﬂﬁnanclng
lransferred o the Capital Financing Account

Adjustments primarily Involving the
Capltal recelpls reserve

4
\
|
|
|
|
|
|

1,079 (1,079) 0 0 0

Transfer of cash sale proceeds crediled as (296)
part-ofthe gainfless on disposal to the CIES ="

Adjustments primarlly InvoIvlng-the

Penslons resave

Reversal of items relaling to retirement
| benefils debited or credited to the-CIES

' Employer’s pensions conlributions and diract - i
paymenis lo pern_g(one_rs  payable in the year 50,613 50'01? | _ (50,013) F??,Oia) ’

Adjustments primarily Involving the |
_Accumulated balances account ‘

{296) 296 1208 0

== et T

(10917) | (10,917) | 10017 | 10017 | 0

1=

Amount by which officer remuneration
charged tothe CIES on an accruals basis is
different from remuneralion chargeable in 39 39 ' (39) (39) 0
the year In accordance wilh statulory

requirements

| Total adjustments

v - T T ) T

P T I W B T e e
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— ez 1

9. Transfers to/from earmarked reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund balance in
earmarked reserves to provide financing for future expenditure plans and the
amounts posted back from earmarked reserves to meet General Fund expenditure in
2014/15.

Reserve “Balance at31" | Transfers out : 7T?aﬁsfers In ~ Balance at .
% March 2014 201415 2014115 March 2015
- ‘
£ i PRSIy e 2] I g (5
£'000 £'000 £000 i £000 |
Revenue Reserves | 24 22,625 (4,280) as0a | 22849 |
Capital Reserve 24 14,947 (1,084) 3,665 7 17,528
Total e e 37,572 (6,364) 8,169 40,377

10.Other operating expenditure

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure that cannot reasonably
be allocated or apportioned to services.

___G_rkilﬁ_w " Gommlssioner Grohp ~ Commissioner
2013114 2013114 2014115 2014/15

 £o00 | £'000 77| eooo | eooo |

184 184 Galn/Loss on the disposal of non-current (4) (4)

I | B L IS S

(10,917) (10,917) Home Office Police Officers Pensions top-up | (12,762) (12,762)
grant

{10,733) {10,733) Total (12,766) (12,766)

11.Financing and investment income and expenditure

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure arising from
involvement in financial instruments and similar transactions involving interest.

1 é_rbﬁ;; | commissioner T AR LT __T_No_temr Group | commissioner
2013/14 201314 2014115 2014116
£'000 £000 | | gooo | gooo |
620 620 Inlerest payable and similar 17 604 604
_|Gharges | . 4
38,750 17 Net interest an the net defined 41 39,233 12
o _ benefit liability 7 i
(125) | (125) Interest receivable and similar 17 (192) (193)
| income ’ N ] Ol
(465) (465) Income and expendilure in 14 (413) (413)
relation to investment
properties and changes in their
fair valqe
(90) (90) Specific capital grants 34 (217) (217)
available during the year
38,690 (43) Total f 39,014 (207)
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This item consolidates all the grants and contributions receivable that cannot be
identified to particular service expenditure.

[ -é_rdupr Commissfoner | - " Note Group | Commissloner |
wigna | aotana s | ans
€000 €0 | | E000 | £000 |
(43374) | (43,374) | Council tax income o | (aa888) (44,886) |
(14032) |  (14,032) | National Non Domestic Rates | (12,389) | (12,389) ‘
L en | (NNDR) e - B P
) _(_@?}M ' 77(4"07,771) N_qq_riné_fenced government grants 34 (40.618)7_ (#mi = |
. (734) |  (738) | Capital grants and contributions 34 | sy | @sn)
| (98,911) | (98911) | Total ! (98,650) = (98,650) *J
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13.Property, plant and equipment
Movement on balances in financial year 2014/15:

v_.o_umé.v._m_.; and Equipment ” | :.Emmﬁum.ﬂ...n.vnouon_mm ~ | |
T T 1 T =]
i I L _, = _ e ,f | ,_ | | b m _
, o , =] ' = @ Hes = | =
o s e | 25% IR0 i TR il 2 e 2 25 2 | 2
s = 5 ‘PReE| g g€ | B 8 B[S L =l 80 E | r
= - T | &5% | 3 s | .3 L | et g _ 3 @ * s |
, m , 8 = 2 ” { w _ o 2 , y
, | _ | !
_ | 000 | £o00 | €000 €000 | £000 £000 | £000 | £'000 | £000 | £000 | E'000 £'000 £'000
Cost or valuation at 1* April 2014: || ases | s7381 | o 3,253 | 11,050 | 18,366 | 172 | 2992 | 480 | 1,793 | 567 | 314 | 100,947
Additions | | o 878 | 0 0 | 1319 | 73 | o | o | © o | o 51 3,021
- - " 1 1 1 u * 1
' Revaluation increases/(decreases) recognised W | ,
in the Revaiuation Reserve | | 2 g | 0 } 0 | 9 | 9 , 0 m @ ¢ 9 0 0 | 0
Revaiualion increases/(decreases) recognised | | ,H _, ‘ f _ ”M
in suplus/ideficit on the Provision of Services | | ° o | o | o -0 | # i i 0 0 °
Derecognition — disposals | | o c | o | o [ @ | o ©o | o | o | o (137) 0 {164)
Assets reclassified | | o o { o | o | o | o o | o o | o 0 0 0
| White off of Accumulated Depreciation on _ _ “ | , _
A 0 0 o | o | o 0 o | o 0 0 0 0 o
revaluation | | | | | | | ] | _
At 31st March 2015 | | ases | sg263 | 0 | 3258 | 1242 | 19,139 | (172 2992 480 | 1,731 | 430 365 | 103,804
e 1 T ! 1 T
w,n.._"mﬂu_hnwnh%aam__o: L el g S R S | 278) _ @55 | u3200| | o (00) | (189 | © | o | @03 | (g6
Depreciation charge I | o 039 | o | (108 | @1 | ¢8es | (10 | o o | o | o (12) | (3,939) |
Deprecialion written out to Revaluation | ., | ,ﬁ u { |
_ 0 (285) o | o o o | |0 o 0 o | o 0 (285)
Reserve m | , _ | ” i _ |
Impairment (losses)/ reversals recognised in | _ | m . f
the Revaluation Reserve | 0 i L 4 0 _ 0 # | c | 2 ¢ , o |- 8 0 ¢
Impairment (losses)/ reversals recognised in _ _ _ 7 | . _ “
the Surplus/ Deficit on the Provision of ] 0 o | o ] o | 'o | o ] o | o0 0 ]
Services “ _ | | ; | . | .
[ i | , | [ | [ :
e hreciation M8 K pakmont _ﬁ ) _ (ast9) | 0 | (2288 _ (9,494) | (15784) | (40) G0 @ | 0 0 | (9 @
\ ! | N ! ] |
Net book value - at 31* March 2015 | | 4569 [ ss950 | o | 97 | 2848 | 3355 | (162 | 2492 | 285 | 1,793 | 430 | 51 | 73912
| Nt book value - at 31* March 2014 _ | as63 | 57391 | o | 1,075 | 2467 | 4446 | 172 | 2492 295 | 1,793 | sz | 12 [ 75279 |
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Movement on balances in financial year 2013/14 — Restated (

see note 2 for further information):

Property Plant and Equipment _ Investment Properties i | _
— T = f T - ]
; ! £ | “ [ _ _ , - e
wl =) =] s | = = 1 g ] 2 =
sl 3 | B oless| o= | B | Bole| e | 8| B |25| % |3
| B _ = = | @32 | ] = =5 a 2 s , 5 Rw T =
= e = ram e | = { = = m | | o I = ° |
[ 5 [ =2Ef F | = = [T=E i - Sl - Sl e
_ _ ! S Tl | ﬁ ﬁ e m _
|| =ooo | zooo | eooo [ 000 | 000 | £000 | £ooo | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000
Cost or valuation at 1*' April 2043: | | 4719 | 70,200 m 0 | 3289 | 10,015 16,729 | 0 2,748 505 1,776 = 336 314 | 140,620
Additions M | o | sto | o | 246 | 1089 | 1637 172 o 0 0 0 0 3,654
mive e e | 0 e | o o [0 | o o | w @ | v | s | o  us
| Revalualion increases/(decreases) recognised | , i
| in surplusideficit on the Provision of Services 9 €% 4 0 | o | 0o | o 9 182 g | 0 o4 0 {45%)
' Derecognition — disposals ) 4] 0 1_ 0 (262) | (54) 4 0 | 0 0 1} 0 | (184) c‘ {480)
 Assets reclassified {150) s | o | o | o | o | o 0 0 0 335 0 o |
Wiile off of Accumulaled Depreciation on
| e . k B (11.941) , o | o | o | o | 0 ! 0 0 o | 0 o {11,841)
At 31st March 2014 _ |_r 4563 57391 | 0 | 3253 | 11,050 | 18,366 | 172 2992 480 | 1793 | 567 | 314 100,947
| _ u [ _ | _ _ ! t [ _
wmumuﬂw“wﬂwm._a%vanﬁ:oz and Impalrment _ 0 ' {10,598} 0 _ (2,079) {7,548) | (12,081) _ 1} _ (500) {185) _ 0 , 0 (288} “ {33,280)
{ Il 1 k L | 1 I |
: Depreciation charge | 0 (1052 | 0 | (9 | (1035 | (1839 | o0 | 0 ¢ | 0 0 {13) {4,038
Depreciation written out to Revalualion reserve | 0 291 | v} ,“ 0 , 0 | o 0 0 1] 0 0 0 (231)
Wirite off of Accumulated Depreciation on | !
biiersjoisfu | 0 11,941 0 0 ) 0 ﬂ o o 0 0 0 0 11,941
| Impairment (losses)/ reversals recognised in | _ _
| the Revaluation Reserve | g 9 % { 2 2 0 e # 0 _ o a © o
| impairment (losses)/ reversals recognised in | ‘ _ _
the Surplus/ Deficit on the Provision of i 0 0 0 o | o ] 0 0 o | o0 0 0 0
Services , | | | | , {
A lated depreciation and Impairment el ! | ! 3 ! _ _ o
e i L ) ai W %o 0 (2478) = (8,583) | (13920) | © | (500) (185) 7 0 0 | (302) _ (25,668)
| ! 5 | { '
| Not book value - at 31 March 2014 | 4,563 | 57,391 0 G075 | 2467 | 4446 | 172 | 2492 | 205 | 1,793 | se7r | 412 | 75219
| Net book value - at 31% March 2013 4719 | 59611 | 0 1,190 | 2467 | 4,648 0| | 2248 | 320 | 4776 | 338 | 25 | 77,340
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Depreciation

Depreclation 2013/14 Depreciation 2014115
Category of Asset Years Resldual Value | Charge | Years | Resldual Value Charge (
o l _ _ £'000 I : £'000

Properly
e Land. No Depreciation. (1] _____No Deprecialion : 0
o  Operational Over Remaining Life 1343 |  Over Remaining Life 1319
o  Assels Under No Depreciation 0 No Depreciation 0

_Consfruction. - : - - T _ —
e Invesiment. _No Depreciation. 0 _No Depreciation & o
Helicopter : ;
o Aldframe 20 Nil 79 20 Nil_ 19
e Maln Gearbox 5 Nil 0 5 Nit 21
o Hellcopter 8.75 Nl 0 8.75 il 0
e Halicopter 5 Nil 20 5 Nil_ 8 ;
_Boal: ; : =
e Hull 32 Nil 0 32 Nil 3
o __Enaine 12 NIl 0 B Nil 7
Vehicles : : . .
o Rapld 3 Nit 19 3 Nil 167
o Qther 5 e Y [ S O | 744
Equipment. _— . A B e
Computer /other 5 il 1,839 5 Nil 1,864
equipment s i — .
Intangible assets 5 Nil 13 5 Nil 12
Total 4,329 4,224

Revaluations

The Commissioner carries out a programme that ensures assets required to be measured at
fair value are normally measured once every five years for each class of asset. A revaluation
was carried out in 2013/14.

Valuations of vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment are based on current prices where there
is an active second-hand market or latest list prices adjusted for the condition of the asset.
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]
Propariy Plant and Equipmant Investment Properiles n !
. s s 4N o e e ; |
w é g E “ B g g i; 3 {
B8 (GBI B2 B sl !k|5(2]|8 *F
-1 GO 3oL B RS
o e '“ = LHS i
, )k |
S ﬂwmpi'oou‘ €00 | £2000 | £'000 | €000 | £2000 | €000 | £'000 | €000 | £2000 | £'000 | £000 | €000
et oot | 4669 | 64703 | o | 1872 | 2900 | 3,320 | 162 | 6835 | 376 | 1991 | 649 | &1 | 7660
Valuad at fair
value al:
MMarch20t5 | o | o | o | o | o | o | o | o | o | o | o o | o
31"Mach2014 | 0 [(202| o | o [ o | o | o | 214 |@w | 7 | oo | o | woe
MMarch2013 | 0 | o | o o | o [ o] o | o | o o |wm| o | g
atMachz0t2 | o | e | o | o | s | s | o | o | o | o (s | o | e |
3tetMarch2011 | o | 2288 | o | (o005 | o o | 5 | 16 | @95 o o | 869
IMstMarch2010 | o0 | o | o 0 o [ o[ o[ o [ oo o] o | o
MstMarchz009 | 0 | 562 | o | o |@n| o | o || @ | o | o | o | @9
9t"Mach2008 | 0 | o | o | o | o | o | o[ o [ o] o 0| 0| o
Yol custur 4669 | 60960 | 0 | 9067 | 2048 | 3365 | 62 | 2492 | 25 1o | a0 | e | 730m2

Investment properties

Some of the Commissioner’s property is being held solely to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation purposes rather than for use in administrative purposes. This includes masts

and some houses.

2013114 2014115
- g000 - £000 ]
672 Renlal income from investment probé@ R 623
N (i_gé) Direct 6beratlng expenses arising from investment property i (2_?(_))
473 Net gain/(loss) 413 =L

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment
properties over the year:

B T R e AT R T
£'000 £'000
4,344 ' Balj;ir;céal start of year: ' 4,580
0 | Addilions T o
0 Puchases - I 0
236 | Net gainsflosses from fair value adjusiments | 0
L Teses
0 7 : 7 (ﬁi)!ﬁh}operly. plant and_equipmenl - B 0
o 4,580 | Balance at end of year 4,580
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15. Capital Commitments

As at 31 March 2015 the Commissioner has entered into various commitments associated
with building schemes and major projects undertaken as part of the Capital Programme.
The most significant of these commitments are:

e Mobile police stations — conversion costs £243k
o Retention on new police station at Llandrindod Wells — approximately £10k
o Project managers for estate wide works — approximately £205k

16. Intangible assets

The Commissioner accounts for software and licenses as intangible assets, to the
extent that the software is not an integral part of a particular IT system and accounted
for as part of the hardware. Intangible assets include both purchased licenses and
internally generated software.

The useful life assigned to the major software used by the Group/Commissioner is 5
years and the assets are amortised on a straight-line basis.

C 2013114 2014116
Tinternally | Other | Total | | Intomally | Otherassets |  Total
genarated assols genoeratad
assols assels
| o000 | o000 | £000 T £'000 £000 T
____ Balanceélslénbfyear: D 7 i _ -
o | a4 | a4 e Grosscanyingamounts | 0 | 314 1 s
0 (28?) = L(ZBB) ¢  Accumulaled amortisalion 0 1 MW ------ il (_36-2_) o
0 25 26| Net carrylng amount at start of year: 0 12 12
-“0-“ N i A l I D —Addillons: i -.‘,._--,,me, b 51 DR f‘ﬁ‘ 1l
o | 03 | (13 | Amortisation for the period 0 a2 |
0 12 12 Net carrylng amount at end of year 0 51 61
Comprising: 311312010 311312011 311312012 311312013 311312014 31!3!20151“?.
Gross carrying amounls (£'000) 297 297 314 314 314 365 |
Accumulated amortisation (€'000) (204 | (263) | (@6) | (289) |  (302) @1

There are no items of capitalised software that are individually material to the financial
statements.
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17.  Financial Instruments

Balances
Group:
: [ Long Term Current
31" March 31" March 31" March | 31" March 2015
2014 2015 2014
- £'000 | £'000 | £000 | £'000
Borrawing (PWLB) — principal sum
_b_qrrowedg( _ ) p"_c_’_)f% (2.508) (2489) (131) (144)
Borrowing (PWLB) — accrued
jﬂ'ﬁ'_"tft___. 7 - o (19) (1_‘_”_ 0 0
Trade Payables (Creditors) 0 0 () | (1,553)
PFI Liability - (2,639) (2,504) 0 0
Liability related to Defined Benefit
Pension Scheme* e (aga.sis) 7 (1,047,283) | 0 0
Total Financlal Liabllitles (868,828) |  (1,052,256) | {1,308) ; (1,697)
Loans and recelvables: | | |
Fixed term investments = Principal
atamorlised cost o 0 0 | 37,000 40,000
Fixed term investments — Accrued
inlerest - -k 0 g 6 39
Fixed term investments — Impaired
ivestments | O 0 % -
Trade Receivables (Debtors) 0 0 1415 | 1,542
Soft Loans ** N 2 o | 2 | o
Total Financial Assats | 2 | 0 38,456 | 41,604

* An intra-group transfer will take place from the Chief Constable's Accounts to the
Commissioner's accounts for the pensions liability related to the Chief Constable's staff.

**Where loans are advanced at below market rates they are classed as ‘Soft Loans'. The
2010 Code of Practice sets out specific accounting requirements for soft loans.
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Commissioner:

Borrowing (PWLBj - principal sum
borrowed

Bon'owmg (PWLB) - accrued
interest

Trade Payab!es (Credllors)

PFI Llab:hty

Liability related to Defined Benefit
Pension Scheme*

| Total Financlal Llahlllties
Loans and receivables.

Fixed term mves{ments Pnnclpal
_ at amorlised cost

Fixed term mveslmenls Accrued
mteresl

Fixed term mves!menls
lnvestrnenls

lmpa|red

Trade Recewables (Debtors) ' _

Soft Loans el
Total Flnanclal Assets

** Where loans are advanced at below market rates they are classed as Soft Loans. The 2010

Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

: : Long Term
31" March 31" March
2014 2015
| foo0 | £000
(2,599) (2,455)
(15) (14)
0 0
(2.539) (2,504)
248 (311)
(4,805) (5,289)
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
) 2 0
2 0

} Current
31 March 31* March
2014 2015
£'000 £'000
(131) (144)

0 0
@n | @0
_70 0

0 0
(42) | (d04)
37,000 40,000

6 39
33 23
1,024 1,270

2 0
38,065 41,332

Code of Practice sets out specific accounting requirements for Soft Loans.

The Commissioner operates a Car Loan Scheme for Employeeé where the interest rates charged

are below market rates. At 31st March 2015, no loan was outstanding:

Car 'Lo-'ahs to employees

Loan to Chief Officer
towards House
Purchase

Total FirTancial Assets

Long Term
31" March 31" March
2014 2016
£'000 £'000
2 0
0 0
2 0 |

Current
31" March 31" March
2014 2015
£'000 £'000
0 0
0 0
0 0
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Income, Expense, Gains and Losses

| 2013114 | | Financlal Liabilities | Flnancia) Assols : 2014115
’ : Llabllitles measuredat | Loans and }
Total amortised cost racelvahlos Total
£'000s £000s l £000s £000s
£000 £'000 | woo0 | 000
(620) Interesl expense (604) l 0 | (604)
{620) Interest payable and similar charges (604) | 0 (604)
125 | Interest Incom-éﬂ . o i 192 192
61 imﬁéI;em galn (lélandlc Ba_r{ksj - 0 | 1 1
186 Inlurﬁétand-l_n;le-sl.r—na‘nl Irnt;)imeq 0 ! 193 193
186 Nat gain/{loss) for the year | ©01) | 193 (411)
Fair Values

Long term financial assets and financial liabilities are carried in the Balance Sheet at
amortised cost, The fair value can be assessed by calculating the present value of the cash
flows that take place over the remaining life of the instruments, using the following
assumptions:

The Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) has provided the Commissioner with Fair
Value amounts in relation to its debt portfolio. The PWLB has assessed the Fair
Values by calculating the amounts the Commissioner would have had to pay to
extinguish the loans on these dates,

In the case of the Commissioner's investments, these consisted of term deposits
and Certificates of Deposits with Banks and Building Societies. The maturity dates of
these investments were within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. The contracts
of term deposits do not permit premature redemption.

For trade payables and trade receivables, the carrying value has been used as a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

The PFI liability has been measured at the present value of the minimum lease
payments in respect of the property, discounted by the interest rate implicit in the
contract.

The liability related to the Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been assessed on
an actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions that
will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality rates,
salary levels etc. The fair value of this liability at the Balance Sheet date is therefore
the same as the carrying amount.

The fair value for short term investments at the Balance Sheet date is the same as the
carrying amount because the interest rate on similar investments is not considered to
be materially different from that obtained when the investment was originally made.
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5 Group [ Commlssioner ‘
Carrying | | Carrylng
| amount | Falrvalue | amount | Falrvalue
‘ ’ i |
31" March | 31" March 31" March |
2015 | 2015 : 2015 r31 March 2015
: f ' e
€000 | £%000 - £'000 £000
| Financlal Liabilitles:
(144) (1aa) Short Tem Borrowing (144) (149)
(2.469) (3,970) ~ Long Term Borrowing {2,469) 9?192
(2,504) (2,504) P Liability | (2509 (2504)
' ¥ : Liability related o Defined Benefit 311 111
(1.047.293) (1.047_.283) Pension Scheme ( ); i_ )
(1,653) (1,553) Trade Payables (Creditors) (260} (260)
(1,053,963) | (1,055,454) Total Financlal Liabllities (5,688) (7,189)
Financlal Assets: 7
4002 | aoge _Short Ter Invesimens 40,062 40,062
1542 | 1542 Trade Receivables (Debtors) 1,270 1,270
g~ | -8 Softloans LR 0
41,604 | 41,604 Total Financlal Assots | M32 | 41332
Group | Commlssloner
Carrying | Carrying |
amount Fair value | amount | Fair value
|
31* March | 31" March 31" March | ..u
2014 2014 2014 531 March 2014
£'000 £000 - | eooo | oo
Financial Liabllitles: - .
(131) (131) Short Term Borrowing (131) (131)
(2614) (4,052) “Long Term Borrowing 2.614) {4,052)
(2,539) (2,539) ﬁﬁia?ﬁfty - 1 (gl’—,ggéj (Z.gég)
Liability related to Defined Benefit '
(883,675) (883,675) Pension Scheme 248 24t
(1,477) (1,177) " Trade Payables (Creditors) (211) ‘ (211)
i Lo . (5:247) |  (6,685)
|
\B30,186) (891,574) Financlal Liabllities 1 : ? ¢
i Financlal Assets: | | E
37,039 \ 37,039 | ‘Short Term Invastments ‘ 37,039 ‘ 37,039 i
‘ 1,415 l 1,415 | ?Eaif;ﬁ_acei—vaﬁes 7(68?310(575 l 1,024 % 1,024
2 { 2 ‘ Soft Loans 4 P ‘ o
| 38456 | 38456 | Total Financlal Assots | 38,065 | 38,065

The fair value of long term borrowing is higher than the carrying amount because the
Commissioner's portfolio of loans includes loans where the interest rate payable is higher
than the rates available for similar loans at the Balance Sheet date.
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18. anﬁe_ntoriesr ,

‘ anklﬁ;;— and unlform =’ Flostmalntenance |  Total
{ consumable stores materlals : |
[ | 201314 zmmE | 201314 | z014m5 201314 | 2014015
a S g000 | g000 | €000 £000 £000 | £000
Balancadutslancllngatstartof 100 ' 358” -87 86 106 444
year:
Purchases B a5 | 362 219 | a2 Tea4 | so1 |
;!:aczrognlsed as an expense In the (366) (372) (280) (225) © 45) (597)
Wnllenoff balances H. D b (_26}77 E '7 7(& L j “Q {3§)_
Ttk sty fipsioes | 4 : : o | o | o
{ Balance outstanding at yoar ond. 358 a2z 86 80 444 402
All inventories are held on the Chief Constable’s balance sheet.
'I 9. Short-Term Debtors
! Group Commlsalnnar_ f o Gl%iu; =) Commissloner
~ 31"March2014 | 31"March2014 | 31" March 2015 | 31" March 2016 |
&0 | g000 R ¥l C£000 | £000 |
- as4s | FT,S“ _ Cenltral Govemnmentbodies | 6,008 , 6.5_5_8 i
- m 218 | Localauthorites 261 261
- .ea | 163 | Otherpublicbodies 314 i 307
601 260 | Limited Companies 638 | s
&1 || 26 | Otherentities and individuals K 4%
A a7 Value added tax claims 1493 | 1403
a9 | a0 | other Potice Bodies 683 | 660
¥ 6,488 6,097 Total 9,533 9,260
20. Cash and cash equwalents
~ 31"March2014 T, | 31"March 2015
s £'000 T e R i | eo00
20 | Cashln hand — B - - . N 7 1797
1,369 | Bank currentaccounts i B 2,408
3,000 Call acgt;ii.s_{ééme day access m}:asi - 7 4,000
4,389 Total 6,427
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22,

23,

Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Assets held for sale

Short Term Provisions
The followmg amounts are expected to be pald within 12 months of the reporting period:

T T ey W Non - current |
w0 ] 31™March | 31" March |
2014 2015
=k e . ge00 | €000
WB'aIa‘nce‘ outstanding at start of year: K 336 | 667 i
Assels newly classified as held for sale:
o  Propenrty, plantand equipment - 0 m‘ 0
o Olher assels/liabilities in disposal groups - 335 0
"Revaluation losses 5D (55) 0o
Revaluation gains B o ﬂsﬁ-h o0
Assets sold o (164) (137)
Balance outstanding at year end 567 430
Short-Term Creditors
Group Commissioner | " | Group | Commissioner !
3" [31™Mareh20t4| | 3™ | 31"March
March March 2015
2014 2015
TE0007C [\ DPRE0007 L o [P | gooo | eoo0
2,521 2,021 Central Government bodies 3,089 2,430
618 | 80 | Localaulhorilies 635 | 68
483 | "—3‘? | Other Police Bodies 454 | /|
58 51 Other Public Bodies 122 | 6
904 274 Limited Companles 1401 330 |
1,849 168 Other entities and individuals 4448 | 3384
6,233 2,625 Total 10,149 6,314
Provisions

— e

i

s "S“t:;tiltory Funds | Il Health Other | Tofal
o Retirements Provisions 1
| 000 £000 £000 £000 |
Balance outstanding at 495 0 68 563
start of year:
Additional provisions made 542 134 0 676
' in 2014/15
: M@is Esed in 2014115 (161) 0 | (5) (166)
Unused amounts raversed 0 1] 0 0
in 2014/15
Balance outstanding at 876 134 63 1,073
year end: i .
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Statutory Funds -Money Held Pending Reclaim

The Commissioner is empowered to seize monies or property used, or intended
for use, for the purpose of crime. These seized monies are held within the
“Money Held Pending Reclaim” fund, pending a ruling by the Courts. Once this
ruling is made the funds can be disposed of in line with relevant legislation.

Ill Health Retirements

A provision has been established to meet the cost of ill health retirement payments for
those employees who, at the year end, were deemed unlikely to return to work but for
whom the full health assessment had yet to be completed.

Other Provisions

At the year end, £54k relates to obligations to existing members of the Force
Presentation Fund.

Long Term Provisions
The following amounts are expected to be paid more than 12 months after the reporting

period:
| tnsuranceprovision | Municipal Mutual | Total |
S X S ¥ 8 | Insuranceltd | : i
sl £'000 0] E ¢ [ | FROe [ £000
Balance outstanding at start 395 518 913
of year:
Additional provisions made in 150 0 150
2014115 N I N - }
| Amounts used in 2014/15 (135) 0 (135)
| Balance outstanding at year 410 518 928
end:

Insurance Provision

This is an assessment of the likely settlement of insurance claims to be made by the
Commissioner.

Municipal Mutual Insurance Ltd
For further information, please refer to Note 4,

24, Usable reserves

Movements in the Commissioner's usable reserves are detailed in the Movement in
Reserves Statement and in this note.

| 31" March 2014 ) ¥  at"March2015 |
e o TN SRR S PO ARl e e R0
4500 | GeneralReseve A | 4,500 .
a __25,625 } 7777- - Earmarked Revenue Reservés' R _ i, -_22.8?1797 1
14947 | CapitalReserve 17528
1004 | Capilal Grants Unapplied | 7 627 )
43,076 Total _ 45,504
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General Reserve
The Commissioner maintains a General Reserve of £4.5m to act as:

a working balance to help cushion the impact of uneven cash flows and avoid

unnecessary temporary borrowing;
a contingency to cushion the impact of unexpected events or emergencies.

Earmarked Revenue Reserves

This reserve includes a significant sum of money set aside to fund ‘invest to save'
initiatives. These are one off costs that should deliver ongoing savings to the
Commissioner. Many of these projects focus on developing systems and
communications technology, some of which are necessary to link in with new national
system infrastructures.

At the year end, £4m was earmarked to cover the crystallisation of costs associated
with the termination of the Ammanford police station PFl. Termination of the
agreement has since occurred and further details are provided in note 7.

The Commissioner took into account the current level of reserves when setting the
council tax precept for 2015/16 which led to Dyfed Powys residents receiving a 5%
reduction in the amount payable compared with 2014/15. The Governance Reserve
will provide for the £6.7m of funds that are necessary to support the revenue budget
as a consequence of this and future funding assumptions made in the medium term
plan.

!
4
|
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Reserve % s % = Description
5 8 @ 5o
BRnIIES gl S
K= = £=
88 | %5 s | 86
o8 g™ (Bt 9 1
@ = s B
B o0 [ | | eoo0 | P
Pensions Reserve 794 Q 0 794 To fund the past service deficit on the police
o | B | 7 ] staff pension scheme.
Insurance Reserve 760 0 0 760 | Funds that are held to0 meet polential ancl
) S .. SRS "L, contmgent insurance Ilabllmes
Invest to Save Resewe 7 000 o 387 7,387 | To fund future pro;ecls that will deliver
ongoing revenue savings.
Criminal Justice 1,000 {49) 0 951 To fund work on the wider Criminal Juslica
Reserve ! B system.
Public First Reserve 3,175 (3,175) 0 0 To fund a programme of restructuring back
office functions - this has now complet_e_c_f )
PFI Termination 0 0 4000 4,000 | To fund the termination of the Ammanford
Reserve i police stalion PFI. L
Governance Reserve 9,906 (1,056) 117 8,967 | Funds aimed at addressmg the fulure
i ) N funding gap. R
Jotal | 22625 | (4,280) | 4.6504 | ?‘:’ 39,9 Y
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Capital Reserves

These are amounts set aside from day to day spending and money received from the sale of
non-current assets to pay for new non-current assets or repay borrowing. There has been a
lack of investment in the estate over the last few years and the Commissioner has now begun
a significant programme of works that will deliver an effective, fit for purpose estate over the
There remains a funding gap of approximately £2m in this programme in

next few years.

2018/19.
2013114 201415
£'000 £'000 £'000
15,315 Balance at 1 April; 14,947
Amounts received in year 3,665
(368) Amounts used in year (1,084) 2,581
14,947 Balance at 31* March: 17,528
Capital Receipts
ThIS account relates to the proceeds from the sale of non-current assets.
o ) b 201415
R e R A -~ | soo0
0 Balance at 1" Aprll: 0 “-_Hi
Capital receipts received during year i
(30)  Vehices @1y
(161) Buildings (137)
(105) Helicopter 0
296 i Capital receipts utilised during year 168
0 [ Balance at 31" March: 0
Cagltal Grants Unagglled
24— ——— e —— | 201ams |
£1000 e o R [ e T T
1,289 | " Balanceat1™ April: - 1,004 |
’ 824 Grant received in year 974 |
] F,b?gi_ i - Grantappliéd in year - - ({,3_51) |
| 1,004 Balance at 31* March: 627
25 Unusable reserves
| 31" March 2014 e o~ et : 31" March 2015
= resfated (see
note 2)
£000 | i 3 W e R e T ] -E’h_ﬂﬂu-m -
13,476 - = Revaluation reserve ' i3,191
51,651 ~ Capitaladjusiment account o . 50,908
(557) o - Accumu!aled d absences account - (5345 :
(883,675) ' Pensions reserve | (1,047,283)
B A Y

Revaluation reserve
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The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date that the
Reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated into the
balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

2013/14 - restatad | 201415
(see note 2) e o o T TR
A0 Bt 0 LisE1000;
14,219 Balance at 1 Aprik: 13,476
23 Upward revaluation of assets 3 o
(724) Downward revaluation of assets and impairment losses not charged {0 0
| the surplus/deficit on the Provision of Services
(451) | Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non-currant assets not 0
. postedto the surplus or deficit on the Provision of Services | — "
(292) Difference between fair value depreciation and historical cost (285)
N T - depreciaion
o Accumulated gains on assels sold or scrapped I i
-0 Amount written off to the Capital Adjustment Account 0
; 13,476 Balance at 31 March: 13191 |

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing the
acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. The
Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation,
impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement (with reconciling postings from the Revaluation Reserve to convert fair
value figures to a historical cost basis). The Account is credited with the amounts set aside by
the Commissioner as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and enhancement. The
Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains
recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the Group/Commissioner.
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The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment
before 1 April 2007.

201314 -restated | B = 2014115
(see note 2) e L S O, s i L s s
w000 | S R T
53,164 | Balance at 1" April: 51,651
f Reversal of items relating to capital expenditure debited or credited to
| the Comprehen§ive Income and Expenditure Statement: - - e
(4,024) _ e _Charges for depreciation and impairment of non-current assels ] (3,928)
(1,001) | e Revaluation losses on property, plant and equipment o
545 *  Revaluation gains on property, plant and equipment 0 ~
(13) _e _ Amortisation of intangible assets B L
| e Revenue expenditure funded from capilal under statute I R
(480) o Amounts of non-current assels wrillen off on disposal or sale as (164)
part of the gain/floss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income |
and Expendilure Statement .
, 48,191 ) - ! 47,54E -
= Adjusling amounts written out of the Revaluation Reserve
Net write out amount of the cost of non-current assets consumed
In the year - ) e UL
Capital financing applied in the year: - . L. 7
296 o Use of Capital Receipts Reserve fo finance new capital 168

expenditure

e UseofReserves to'l'inanoe new capital expenditure 1,084 : T

824 o Capital grants and contribulions credited to the Comprehensive 974
Income and Expendilure Statement that have been applied to
capital financing

253 . Application of grants to capital ﬁh'ar'nci;tg ffor_n the Capiial Granls 377
S ] Unapplied Account o -
326 o Statutary provision for the financing of capilal investment charged 339
i 7 - ~against the General Fund ) ] _
- 1,393 o  Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund 420
3,460 B i 3,362
Movements in the market value of Investment Properties debited or ! 0
credit_e:d to the Comprehensive Ingome and Expenditure Slalemen} -
Movement in the Donated Assels Account credited to the 0
_ Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement ‘
- 51,651 Balance at 31 March: | 50,90 !

Accumulated Absences Account

This account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General Fund
Balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken in the year.
Statutory arrangements require that the impact on the General Fund Balance is
neutralised by transfers to or from the Account,
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[ 2013114 201415
{ *£?uou A e R e . e - L AR T E’UDU“M
(518) Balanco at 1 April: . . v o | (s57)
518 Setllement ar cancellation of accrual made at the end of the preceding year - 557
(557) | Amounts accrued at the end of the currentyear N 7T
(39) Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive Income and 23
Expenditure Statement on an accruals basis is different from remuneration ’
chargeable in the year in accordance with slatutory requiremenls.
(657) | Balance at 31* March: _ (534)

Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements
for accounting for post-employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with
statutory provisions. The Chief Constable accounts for post-employment benefits in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the benefits are earned by employees
accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to reflect inflation, changing
assumptions and investment returns on any resources set aside to meet the costs. However,
statutory arrangements require benefits earned to be financed as the Chief Constable makes
employer's contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is
directly responsible. The debit balance on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a
substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and current employees and the resources
the Commissioner has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure that
funding will have been set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid.

2013114 201415
£000 £'000
(893,119) Balance at 1" April: (883,675)
48,540 Actuarial (gains) or losses on pensions assels and liabilities (126,348)

10,917 Reversal of items relating to retirement benefils debited or credited to the Surplus 9,524

or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

(60,013) Employers pensions contributions and direct payments to pensioners payable in (46,784)
the year. _ )
883,675 Balance at 31* March: 1,047,283

st pmnacn
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26. Cash flow statement - operating activities

2013/14 - Restated T o | 201415
""""" T R T s, o paln ) = £'000
7 35 120 - __, Net (surplusigr-é;fglt_on the prov!slen of services B o I 35,!{3? )
B - _deustmer_us far?:;n_c;sh moverr;;;]_l;-w' 3 - - -
‘ (4329) | Depreciaion L | 422y
{61 | investment Impaimment I T
' g,()ﬁl ) - | Fixed Asset Impaimment - - _b_
545 | Revaluatlon losses on Prdperty. Plant & Equrpment - o 0 -
| (39,096) -] Nei charges made for Relirement Benef‘ ts (3? 260) i
(480) | Sale of Fixed Assets (NBV) B (166)
450 | Contribution to Prowsions ] 7!572”5'_) )
30 NetPFI Contribution - S i
| : ) 07 - lncreage{Decrease in Inlerest on Investments accrual = . 33 ]
2 Increase/Decrease in Interest on Borrowing accrual B 1
48 - ] IncreaseIDecreas_e in Stock . - (42)
(5,965) 77 g 3 'IrncreaseIDecreasé in Deblors _: - 3045
4130 lhcrease.fDecrease in Creditors : i (3,200)
W_ 70 N Capilal Grants in Advance L. 0 )
@s808 | (42,308)
] Adjustments for items Included in the net surplus or deficit N -
on the provislon of services that are Investing and financing
- activitles: o
208 7 | Proceeds from the sale of property, planl and equrpment N _158__
S investment property and inlangible assets LT
77(169) o ;_ Other payments for financing activilies — Agency arrangerpenls | (148)
N B _ﬁ:ﬁi 7Paymems for and Receipts from Investmg activities l | 414
e [ - | we
 (9885) | Notcash flows from operating activities (6033
27, Cash flow statement - investing activities
2013114 o A T B N 201416 |
e B T T g,
3,6_9_)3 | gx‘;ﬁl;?:sg?;rgrggsgé planl and equipment, investment propfarty 2,306
33:4',05(_)__ - Purché]sme;— of short-lerm and I long-term mvestmenls _ V_T B '7_2_49,000 ]
199 - - Other pa—;n;;rig Bﬁnveshng EEIMII&S I IHT 7 7_
(2967) - ' rroceeds from the sale of pr"caperty plant and equnpment ( 69) i
7 nves!men! property and m!anglbla assels }
(310, 223)- ) | Proceegg. from short-term gﬂd_long-tenn mvesltmanls 7 J ) 1247;6b8_) ‘
~ (672) h uaﬁérrec;prts_rrﬁamvesling ac!lﬁhes - - H _;*({223)- |
9, 70—6‘_ Net cash ﬂows from Invast_l_n_g_actlvltles - 3.716 l
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28. Cash flow statement — financing activities

201314 B B L 2014115
 £'000 i oL I N . f 5 kur AE'O&D g ™
122 ﬁeipﬂaym_enis of short- and Ioﬁaéterm hofr'r;wjing_ EE
169 ‘Other payments for financing activites 148
L — 291 Net cash flows from ﬁnaﬂcing activities 279

29. Amounts reported for resource allocation decisions

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of
Practice (SeRCOP). However, decisions about resource allocation are taken by the
Police and Crime Commissioner on the basis of budget reports analysed across

subjective headings.

These reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in

the financial statements. In particular:

e no charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation,
revaluation and impairment losses in excess of the balance on the Revaluation
Reserve and amortisations are charged to services in the Comprehensive Income

and Expenditure Statement)

o the cost of retirement benefits is based on cash flows (payment of employer's
pensions contributions) rather than current service cost of benefits accrued in the

year

o expenditure on some support services is budgeted for centrally and not charged to

Divisions and Departments.

The income and expenditure of the Group/Commissioner's principal directorates
recorded in the budget reports for the year is as follows:

Group - Directorate Income and Expenditure 2014/15

e OPCC Territorlal | Investigations |  Central Total
Policing Directorate
ST i otk feden 0 elil s CoRl v s oo koo ADBIESTE
| =0 £'000 __®000 |  £000 #0000
Fees, charges & olher
sonoincome e ey | e | e b
Government grants (298) (408) 0 - (2.259) (2,963) _ |
Total Income _(935) (673) (300) (8611 | (5419)
“Employee costs _ 703 43,180 12,361 21,934 78,178
 Premisescosts g . 348 o7 o7 642
Transportcosts | 19 | 1208 170 166 1661
‘Supplies & services 157 2,049 1,465 127 3,798
!s\eg:?:gs& confracted 1,373 55 145 1992 p—
Total Expenditire | 2,262 | 46,838 14,238 23,616 86,844
| Net Expenditure 1,317 | 46,265 13,938 19,805 | 81,425
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Group - Directorate Income and Expenditure 2013/14 — Restated (see note 2)

oPCC Terrltorial Investigations Central Total
Policing Directorate
= : i ! R et il w eyl Analyals
| eew [ “eoo0 | o0 |  goo0 £000 |
Fees, charges & other ‘
senisingame | ) eom | ow | @ | cwm
Govermmentgrants |  (1,090) (1,956) 0 (2,862) (5,908) |
| Total Income _(h091) | (2255) | (193) {3,099 {6637) |
(Employeecosts | 619 | 4759 | 18320 | 4665 71,194
Premises cosls o | 284 | 185 934 | 1,403
Transport costs 7 1284 | 198 85 | 1,662
Supplies & services 297 e 1321 3 ] 3s2 |
Agency & contracted
segrv[ceys 1,034 46 159 939 2,178
Total Expenditure 1,957 51,115 20,181 6,606 79,859
. Net Expenditure 866 48,860 19,988 3,608 73,222
Commissioner - Directorate Income and Expenditure 2014/15
' | OPCC | Territorial Investigations |  Central " Total
Palicing . Directorate
) : et _Analysls |
£'000 ~ £'000 £000 | o0 | £000 |
g::?é:’i‘:;gfnse& other (637) (167) (300) (1,351) (2.455)
Government grants ~ (298) @o8) || (2259) | (2,963)
Total Income i (936) 673 | (300 ~ (3,610)  (5.418)
Employee costs 646 - -5 - T | T ) -;GEE; -
_Premises costs | o ) - ] 0
Transport costs ] 19 o - . 19 |
| Supplies & services 7 - 1 T e B
Agency & contracted
wonch 1,373 1,373
Total Expenditure 2,195 0 0 0 2,195
Net Expenditure 1,260 (573) , (300) (3,610) (3,223)
Commissioner - Directorate income and Expenditure 2013/14 = Restated (see note 2)
Tk =E | OPCC | Terrtorlal | Investigations | Central | Total
Policing Directorate
SRR ERO S o Ctebinivull) S Mo e S o K P fo R | Analysis
o _f000 | £000 £'000 _£'000 | €000
;g;?é:‘i‘:;g;se& Dm‘f’_ (1 () (193) (236) (729)
Governmentgrants (1,090) (1,956) b (2.862) |  (5908)
_Total Income (1,001) | (2,255) {193) (3,008 | (6,637)
Employee cosls 619 S ISR L
Premises cosls | 0 = 1 o
Transport costs 7 7
Supplies & services 207 | o U s 297
‘sf\g:?:gs& contracted 1,034 1,034
Total Expenditure 1,957 0 | 0 1957 |
| NetExpenditure | 866 |  (2,266) | (193) | (3098 | (4680
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Reconciliation of Directorate Income and Expenditure to Cost of Services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Group Commissioner Group Commissolner
2013/14 — 201314 - 20141156 2014186
Restated Rastated (see

(see nota 2) note 2)

£000 £'000 £'000 £'000

73,222 (4,680) Net expenditure in the Directorate Analysis 81,425 (3,223)
Net amounts of services and support services

17,338 (5,396) not included in the Analysis 15,387 (5,788)
Amounts in the Comprehensive Income and

15,516 1,824 Expenditure Statement not reported fo 11,427 (270)
management in the Analysis
Amounts included in the Analysis not included

0 0 in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 0

Statement
Cost of services in Comprehensive Incoma

108,074 (8,252) and Expenditure Statement 108,239 (9,281)

Reconciliation to Subjective Analysis

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the Directorate Analysis of Income and
Expenditure relate to a subjective analysis of the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

il e e % Group o X!
| f ‘s @ } & V E o @ ! T £'s
Be |f8e2celcyS20| STBeSE  82a  E5g
x> 350_3-53. a %Eﬁ =ncEgBE g 3 S ue
§E |ELgegn|cl5s5| 88558 | B2 | 833
5< |gEdg3%| doffe| OEgEgd | 3% | Ead
Bio; e g BN\ 38 @5
| eooo | eeod | goo0 | w00 | oo | 000
Fees, charges & other
sorviceincome | (#4%9) | (2599 o 0 i Ll
{lgézr;zt & investment 0 0 0 0 (816) (816)
7Incorne from council tax 0 ;: . B 0o [ i 0 . - E4488_6) (44.8_36)
So"n‘ﬁig‘u“t}gr'gg’a"‘s & (2,963) (3,188) (1,460) (7,611) (66,744) | (74,355)
"Gain or loss on disposal | ' I
of non-current assets 0 0 0 0 () (@)
| Total Income (6419) (5,783) (1,197) (12,399) (112,450) | (124,849)
__EH‘F"UVBEEQS@ | | _?3,178 1 12,955 1,287 E 92,420 0 92_,420 J
Premisescosts | 542 2,782 149 3473 210 3683
Transportcosts | 1,661 840 179 2,680 0 2,680 |
Supp!ieg &_E_a_r!_iggs - 3.79_8 4,037 438 8,273 0 8,273 J
Agency & contracted |
services I il Bl T R AN BN
Pension costs 0 0 7182 | 7182 39,233 746,4'{57 |
Deprecialion, }
amortisation,
impaiment & 0 0 4.228 4,228 0 4,228
| revaluations - I— : S— - ]
lcelandic bank
impalrment . f _ ____2 S _ 1 - _____1 } _ _0 1
Non-current asset i -
'_revaluati_or!____‘__ ) B 0 . 0 0 L D_ 0 0
Interest payments 0 0 0 0 ‘ 605 605
lﬂal Expenditure 86,844 21,170 12,624 1 20,15}9 . 40,048 160,686
Surplus or deficlt on H
the provision of 81,425 15,387 11,427 108,239 {72,402) 35,837
services = )
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Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

ey

erB'u;i
T S B R N b odo e A R O T, S T e N S DI RR
Y @ P
Og of £ & &S #'%
oS S o=l S= P (]
Be [B5efcg) e3288 | 5=8935 | §¢ | 383
8> gﬂg_‘é-ug- BplEY wwcETE 6 3 Seg
8¢ |Ego88g| Sushe | 885888 | EE | 285
5% |J§7E3%| go8fs | cEEEfd | 3% | BEY
=9 =] < E no no
| oo go00 | eooo | gooo | £o00 | £000 |
Fees, charges & other
service income g(729)7 = (3_745917%_“_ i (4 179) P . __(1.131
Interest & investment
income - _0___“ _(’7897’7 (EL t7e3) )
Income flomeouneittex | | | o] @) | (aam)
Government grants &
cantibutions. | (5.908) (1 9f5_)_ (_7,1_353) (66.544) (_74.397} |
Galn or loss on disposal '
of non-current assels 0 184 184
_loﬂ_lag‘npﬁ . @,GS?) {5 395) 0 (12 032) 7_(1710,7523_) _ 1122,5§§)_ J
LETE’“lef_ cosls | 71,193 15,667 B | 86,860 86,860
mli‘_rg:_nlse&a‘._c_:p_sg.s_‘= R 1.4037 ] 1711 3114 = 199 3._313
Transportcosts | 1,652 992 | 21554 2,644
‘Supplles&servaces | 3532 3560 7002 7,002
Agency & contracted
b iyl 2179 801 2,980 . 2,980
Pension cosls T T I | 10,793 _h-.__qlgz-,’,” 38 750 49 5414
Depreciation,
amorlisation, impairment 4,329 4,329 4,329
&revaluallons A I (A _
Icelandic bank
impairment ) I T (61) (EB__: Ty . (61_!;“
Non-current asset
revaluation — 455_ - _‘_‘_5_5___ = i . 455ﬁ
Interest paymenls { 0 620 620
‘ Total Expenditure 79,859 22,731 16,516 118,106 39,669 157,675
| Surplus or deficit on the
provision of services 73,222 17,336 15,616 108,07;1 {70,954) 35,120

-
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Commissioner - Financial year 2014/15

e skl ke Sty e ) Commisstonar. . : i
Y a© (= @ P
By 8 i 28 g
R 8Ep83alEg2ud scBafe £y S5a
¢ |[Sacggz-o|l eqgl2l 0=dof P Ee Qw8
85 |288832 2pfCE) GufERE | g1 | §E8
S 35T sudoo LEo8qy E =90
| 5< |3§%§3<|gokgz| °tgsfd | 3< | eid
e b = < £ a8 o
| eoo [ goo0 | eooo go00 | gooo | 000
Fees, charges & other
sovicoincome | (%4%9) | (28%9) | 263 ) @m0 | @7en
Interest & investment
income I S L . - S O
Income fromcounciltax | 0 | 0 | o0 | 0 | (44886) | (44,886) |
Governm Is &
bl (2.963) | (3.199) (1,461) (7.617) (66,744) | (74,361)
Pl ol - i e _ | — !
Gain or loss on disposal ‘
of non-current assels 0 0 0 g @ @)
Charge to Chief ,
Constable for use of 0 i 0 (3,307) (3,307} (3,307)
Non-Current Assets -
Total Income (5.418) |  (6788) | (4505) |  (15711) | (112,450) | (128,161) |
Employee cosls 646 | ‘_0 . 0 . = 646 B 0 646__ ]
Premises costs 0 o o 4y 0 ] 210 | 210
Transportcosts " _1:9_ o™ wi” |l o m____“'!SL: bl - 19 i
Supplies & services 167 0 o0 | 7 | 0 | 77771377_774!
Agency & contracted
sovices | MR |0 | ) MR 0] s
Pension costs 0 bt 0 - 5 N 5 12 17
Depreciation, ! |
amortisation, )
impaiment & 0 0 4,229 4,229 0 4,229
“revaluations — ' — i r R
Icelandic bank
impairment S 0 g = 0 1___ - ) 1_ 0 | _1 !
Non-current asset !
_revaluation 3 0 _q,,i,,, N 0 ! i - 0 - 2_ i
Interest payments 0 0 0 0 605 605
Intra-Group Transfer 0 0 . 0 0 | 156,741 166,741
Total Expenditure 2,196 0 4,236 6,430 167,568 | 163,998 |
Surplus or deficlt on
the provision of (3,223) (5,788) (270) (9,281) 45,118 35,837
services 7 i A XL Y 5 _

68




Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Commissioner - Financial year 2013/14 — Restated (see note 2)

|
|
\
|
|
[

e ' gpmmlsﬁlonar -
.~ @ = o 9 ='s
Og = Foii iy o ©
e ‘é‘ﬁtgé.ﬂ csfed!| LZ8efz | 2a | 559
£ |EpSgSe|32382 S%ses8 | B | 0338
88 E*é‘%@‘g’ Eptss E%ssEa | BE | 23
s . J = o= Q Q n.s I+ =
5% (g8 83| 2°e58| “gEege | o< | Eof
= £ < E 0o | o
| #000 £000 | #000 | €000 | £000 | £000 |
Fees, charges & other
service income ﬁ(7291).= (3,450) A | 7(4.179)_“ io H (4'1TBi,
Interest & invesiment
income | N . sl Bl
Income from council {ax | w Bl - | Y | (43,374) | (43,374) |
Government grants &
contibuons | (8908) | (1.848) (7.864) | (66.544) | (74398) |
Galn or loss on disposal
of non-current assels 0 184 184
Charge to Chief
Constable for use of (3,390) (3,390) (3,390)
Non-Current Assels
Total Income  (6,837) (5,396) (3,390) (16423) | (110,523) | (126,948)
Employee costs | 619 | . 619 . e 819 ]
Premises costs i I _Q - ) 0 199 199_ \
Transport costs 7 - | | 7 - 7 .
Supplies & services | 297 B 297 - _Z_BTR
Agency & contracted
services - | __1’034 | | PO 1'_?3‘_‘_” N .=,____w,¥1'0,3,4,, ]
Pension costs 0 - 0 117 ;I’T*_
Depreciation,
amortisation,
impairment & 0 4329 4,329 4,329
revaluations - A . T -
Icelandic bank
impairment 1 ? _— (61) 7 (6”_ 1 ‘_61_? =
Non-current asset
revaluation L ?07: e ] 946_ | 945 i 346 N
Interest payments 0 0 620 620
Intra-Group Transfer 153,059 | 163,059
Total Expenditure 1,957 0 5,214 7171 163,895 | 161,086
Surplus or deficit on
the provision of (4,680) (5,396) 1,824 (8,252) 43,372 | 35120
sarvices - :
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30.Agency services
Drug Intervention Programme

Up until 2013/14, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys acted as an
administrator for the Drug Intervention Programme (DIP) and DIP paid the
Commissioner/Group an annual administration fee in return for the services
provided.

201314 2014116
£000 Do St ole o0
30 ] Expendilure incurred in proﬁéci—i-ﬁé—lilﬁgncial Administration Services to | 0
— _the Drug Intervention Programme } | N
(30) Adminislration fee payable by the Drug Intervention Programme——— (b}
L__{QDD_” | Net surplus arising on the agency arrangements i B

In 2014/15 this arrangement ceased to exist with the Commissioner instead
procuring the services from an external service provider.

Pension services provided by Carmarthenshire County Council

The council administer the Local Government and Police Pension schemes and levy
an annual fee based on the number of active and deferred members, as well as
actual pensioners. A cost is also incurred for maintenance and the annual benefit

statements.
201314 | R ' ’ 201415
BT (e o s i RS g £000
. | Expenditure incurred in e;cirﬁihis!éﬁng the Police and Local T 62
Government Pension Schemes _ ;
46 ; Net surplus arising on the agency arrangements : 62 L J

31.Collaborative Arrangements

Police forces in Wales have a long, successful history of collaborating to develop
specialist areas of policing. This included those under the remit of the former Police
Authorities of Wales Joint Committee. Future collaboration will be driven by the need
to satisfy the Strategic Policing Requirement and by the outcomes of the Regional
Strategic Assessment of threats, risks and harm to the southern region of Wales.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for each Police Force will be responsible for
ensuring the Strategic Policing Requirement is met. As part of this, he will look to
work in collaboration with other Commissioner's and forces to provide the most
effective service possible. Such agreements are regulated by Section 22A of the
Police Act 1996, as amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act
2011.

The collaborative services and their funding continue under revised Commissioner
and Force Governance arrangements. These are in effect considered as ‘Pooled
Budgets' with agreements for Funding Contributions, made and varied from time to
time, and certain Specific Government Grants. The pooled budgets are effectively
hosted by the Commissioner and Force for South Wales Police on behalf of the four
police forces in Wales.
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CIPFA has issued new guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration". This has
required the Commissioner and Force to assess all collaborative activity and
categorise these into either joint operations or joint ventures and account for their
fair share of expenditure income, assets and liahilities in their individual accounts.

As a result of the requirement of IFRS11, the following tables provide revised
information relating to Collaborative Arrangements.

The Expenditure and Income Statements for the main collaborative arrangements
are provided below.

201415 BT - , ] | TOTAL
] [ Q2 = @ | o adE | & |
885 3%%§'235 ' Bys | zEs '
5625 5542 | 258 | 285 585 |
°a§= 8522 opE | gFu e '
Ogg [P%n< | 2§ | | f
Service Classification | ' ?
g | Ec ca@ | g =9
S8 S8 ' &2 | D 88 '
g8 29 =8 |8 29 ‘
2z = E , E ’ (ON'e) |
| £000 £1000 £000 | £000 |  £000 | £000
Pay Expenditure | 392 | 466 | 3470 | 1913 | 10523 | 20207 |
NonPay Expenditure | 815 | 17 | 694 708 | 1278 | 3512 |
 Gross Expenditure . 4740 | 483 4,164 2621 | 11,80 23,809 |

 Specific GrantIncome | (4,639) | (483) | (2,852) | (500) | 0 (8,474)

' Income (o) | (34) @n | 0 (162)
Total Income & Grants (4 74¢) (483) (2,886) | (627) | 0 (8,636)
Force Contibutions (Nety [ 0 | 0 | (270 | (2009 | (11801) | (15473)
(SUI’]J".IS) or Deficit ! 0 0 0 0 0 | 0

Finance representatives from all Forces in Wales met with representatives of the
Wales Audit Office on the 30" of March 2015. At this meeting, the cost
apportionment method for each Collaborative Arrangement was agreed. The tables
below show each Force’s contribution towards Expenditure and Income:

i 2014115 8 2 i TOTAL
(1] [ b e | 1 byt
| gagc, 5328 885 F.o B,
x ':""mj EC.8 5 6 cuwP® | EEE
| 5 0 .= :OU‘;‘-EQ""NQ 885
i oET- aEa3j DEE | DL 82 5
\ 088 oP8g 255 & i i
! - |
Service Classlfication and o = e et ] :
- agreed bhasis of — w5 =25 885 8.6 B2,w6
| apportionment E .E‘% 88 g2 5 g?ﬁu & E 35 “é 2 ?, g5 '
225 Z2PE | o235 25682 ©OERERSE ’
5632 858 385 §Lc2 R2gdeE
i £000 =~ £000 | £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
| Dyfed-Powys | 796 | 81 | 832 551 | 3143 | 5403 |
| Gwent | 891 91 | 93t | 655 | 2802 | 6460
i North Wales | Nole 1 Nole1 | 321 0 0 321
| South Wales | 1,991 203 2,080 1415 | 6,766 11,466
Gross Expenditure
excluding North Wales | 3,678 376 4,164 2,621 | 11,801 22,639 i
North Wales Police (Note 1) 1,062 108 0 0 ‘ 0 1,170
Gross Expenditure 3
Including North Wales 4740 483 4164 2,621 11,801 23,809
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|
|
|
{
|

Note 1: North Wales Palice are basing their costs and income on aclual costs rather than an allocation on
Welsh population. Furthermore, they are not included in the Regional Task Force, which operates in the
Southerm Welsh Forces and for the Reglonal Organised Crime Unit, they contribute to the North West region
of England and North Wales.

Further information;

In addition to the above arrangements, the Commissioner and Force collaborate with
other Welsh Commissioners and Forces in the provision of Counter Terrorism Port
Security. For this arrangement, costs and income are based on own Force spending
rather than being allocated on Welsh population. For 2014/15, Gross expenditure of
£1,568k and Income and Grants for the same amount has been included in the
accounts.

A Regional and Organised Crime Unit was established in 2013/14 which
encompasses the previous Regional Intelligence Unit, Regional Asset Recovery
Team, Witness Protection, along with a number of new capabilities in line with the
ACPO core Regional Organised Crime Unit capabilities model.

The Joint Firearms Unit became fully operational in November 2012 and includes
both firearms operations and firearms training.

Any capital itemsffixed assets are accounted for as procured and financed from use
of grants and force revenue contributions. No assets are recognised in this note and
which otherwise would be accounted for through usable capital reserves. There are
no charges for depreciation. Assets are recognised on Force/Commissioner
Balance Sheets, CIES, and MIRS Statements.

Each force may hold their own reserves for collaborative purposes.

72

2014115 giain g oy TOTAL
- I | R Py — —
845, 8428 €35 T.e 2f.
E:m} E 8 p 0 e o w P = =
3020 3005 o8 Hoo 0.3
881 S5 AT ook grik 23
08 = PRwd 55 @ ic
Service Classificatlon and 5 e
agreed basls of SO L =il e Ty et
apportionment g8 §L2 g E-% g '§ 848 & 8 E 88
2538 g23 | 528 50cd BEees
8585 588 F85 s<se B3LEE ‘
CErS2 SR EIgd | is e 8l DO S |
{ { |
7o £000 ' £000 | £000  £000 | £000 £000 |
Dyfed-Powys | (796) @) | 84) | (111 | 0 | (1,672)
Gwent | (891) @) | (653) | (132) ‘ 0 | (1,767)
| North Wales | Note1 | Noted1 | (189) 0 0 (189)
South Wales | (1,991) | (203) | (1460) | (285) | 0 (3,939)
Total Income & Grants
axsliiding North Wales | (3,678) | (375) | (2,886) (6527) 0 (7,466)
North Wales Police (Note 1) | (1,062) | (108) | 0 | 0 ; 0 | (1,170
Total Income & Grants i
including North Wales | (4,740)  (483)  (2,886) (527) | 0 8,638
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32.0fficers’ remuneration

Senior emplovees

Total Total
ﬁ__mw_"_uu-w: Discrati mo__“_a_“_.__"_nm in | Benefits | Benefits in kind - Other remuneration Peielan remuneration
g scretiona in kind - house Joan Payments excluding Including
fess and ry medical contributions
allowances) i Eavor loase cars Interast pension penslor
AnOWance contributions contributions
Note 1 Note 2 Nole 3
vear | MO £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
- 2014115 65,000 0 0 il 0 o 65,000 7.540 72,540
Commissioner
201314 65,000 0 0 (1) 0 1] | 65,000 9,685 74,685
201415 126,237 0 0 4,425 0 0 _ 130,862 29,733 160,395
Chiel Constable
201314 125,020 0 0 5,994 0 0 | 131,014 29,439 160,453
Deputy Chief Constable 2014115 4 113,978 1] 4] 4,106 0 5,593 123,677 26,766 150,443
Temporary Depuly Chief "
Conslable 2013114 4 61,705 0 0 0 0 0 61,705 14,488 76,133
Assislant Chief Constable 201314 4 45,663 7,259 583 4737 1,500 1] 50,742 10,679 70,421
Assistant Chief Constable 2014115 | 5 46,628 0 0 1,943 0 0 48,571 11,284 59,855
& 201314 | 5 49,889 0 0 2,262 0 0 52,451 12,073 64,224
Wmﬁma ChiefConstable | opqams | 6 50,130 0 0 2,184 0 0 52,314 11,765 64,079
Director of Finance/Chief 2014115 54,647 0 i 0 0 0 64,647 7,459 72,146
Financial Officer to the Chief
Constable 201314 | 7 5310 ¢ 0 ] 0 0 5,310 79 6,101
Temporary Director of
Finance/ Chief Financial
Officer o the Chief 2013114 8 44 017 0 0 8] 0 0 44,017 6,502 50,519
Constable and
Commissioner*
Chief Financial Officer {o the
Commissioner* 2014115 9 64,708 ] 0 0 0 1) 64,706 7.482 72,198
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Total Total
A.M._._ﬂw_m Discroti - o_.%_ﬁ.m U Benefits | Benefits in kind - Other remuneration Pancion remuneration
, Seretong In kind - house loan Payments excluding including
ees and vy medical contributions
allowances) | atr SOt leese cars Interest pension pension
owance contributions contributions
Note 1 Nole 2 Note 3
Yoar | Mot £ £ £ £ £ . 3 £ g
Director of Resources 2014/15 10 42,065 0 0 0 0 0 42,065 4,846 46,911
Director of Legal and 2014115 11 68,175 0 0 0 0 0 68,175 0 68,175
Compliance 2013114 5667 0 0 o 0 o 5,567 0 5,667
L. 2014115 12 53,000 1} 0 0 0 0 53,000 6,148 59,148
Deputy Commissioner*
2013114 43,872 0 0 0 0 0 43,872 6,537 50,408
. 2014115 58,499 0 0 0 o 0 58,459 6,786 65,285
Chief of Staff*
201314 56,443 0 0 1] 0 0 56,443 8,410 64,853
Total 2014/15 753,065 1] 0 12,658 0 5,593 771,318 119,858 891,175
Total 2013/14 502,586 7,259 583 12,993 1,500 0 524,921 98,604 623,525

*staff under the direction and control of the Commissioner
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Note 1: A discretionary allowance of 7.5% of pensionable pay has been paid to some senior employees. Dyfed
Powys Police Authority approved the Chief Officers Benefits Palicy but nationally, concerns have been raised over
the legality of lhese allowances. Legal advice has confimned that the discretionary payments could be unlawful and
in light of this, such allowances were stopped until such time as the legal position is fully clarified. Chief Officers who
have been in receipt of these allowances have been informed of this and that potential recovery action could be
taken if the allowances are subsequenlly confirmed as being untawful. This remains an open issue that will be
progressed during 2015/16.

Note 2: Some senior employees benefitted from free medical insurance cover, paid for by lhe organisation. The
Commissioner and the Chief Conslable received legal advice in 2013/14 to the effect that providing free medical
cover to police officers is unlawful, as it breaches Police Regulations. No decision has been made by 31/03/2015 on
whether to recover the costs of the medical cover from the individuals concerned and this remains an open issue that
will be progressed during 2015/16.

Note 3: Under the Chief Officer Relocation Package Policy dated 19th March 2012, Chief Officers who relocaled
their main home to the force area were entilled to receive a house loan of up to £300,000, for a period of up {o 18
monlhs, on which interest was chargeable at the Bank of England base rate prevailing at the time the loan was
entered into, If this rale was lower than the official HMRC rate of interest, a benefit in kind tax liability arose. This
policy was revised on 17th January 2013 and interest on any fulure loans will be charged at a rate equivalent to the
official HMRC rate.

Note 4: The Assistant Chief Conslable acted as lemporary Deputy Chief Constable during the period 15/09/2013 -
31/03/2014. He was appointed to this role permanently on 01/04/2014. The figure of £5,593 in the 'Other Payments'
column relates to reimbursement of the benefit in kind tax liability that was incurred as a result of relocation expenses
claimed in 2012/13 and the resultant change in tax code. This was in accordance with the Windsor
Recommendalion which stales ihat Police and Crime Commissioners should pay all reasonable cosls arising from
the sale and purchase of a chief officer's house and should pay all tax liabilities arising from any relocation packages.
The Assistant Chief Constable repaid his house loan in full on 26/7/14,

Note 5: The Temporary Assistant Chief Constable (A) was appointed on 15/09/2013 and remained in this post until
27/09/2014. The annualised salary for this post was £91,632 for 2013/14 and £95,245 for 2014/15.

Note 6: The Temporary Assistant Chief Constable (B) was appoinled on 28/08/2014. The annualised salary for this
post was £95,245

Note 7: The temporary Direclor of Finance and Resources was appolinted to the new, permanent, role of Direclor of
Finance/Chief Financial Officer to the Chief Constable from 01/03/2014. The annualised salary for this post was
£63,714 in 201314

Note 8: A temporary Director of Finance and Resources/CFO to the Commissioner and Chief Constable was
appointed from 18/07/2013 to 28/02/2014. Included in the salary, fees and allowances figure of £44,017 is an
henorarium of £6,216 for undertaking the additional duties of the role for Chief Financial Officer fo the Commissioner
during this period

Note 9: The Chief Financial Officer to the Cormmissioner was appointed on 31/03/2014. This is a new post. No
remuneration was paid in the 2013/14 financial year in respect of this post

Note 10:The Director of Resources was appointed on 11/08/2014. The annualised salary for this post was £65,229.

Note 11: The Director of Legal and Compliance was appointed on 01/03/2014. The annualised salary for this post
was £68,001 in 2013/14

Note 12: The Deputy Commissioner was appointed on 03/06/2014. The annualised salary for this post was £53,000
for 2013114
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Other employees

The other Group employees receiving more than £60,000 remuneration for the year
(excluding employer’s pension contributions) were paid the following amounts:

2013114 ' ‘ 2014115
3 _ml_aer_o_fmlcgyaas e | E A e T e o '_ 177' s NUmherof_eh—ployees »
9 | #e0000-f6a999 | 6
- 3 ' _ £65000-£69,9909 | 5
o4 ~ £70,000 - £74,099° S T
- 7 ~ erspo0-£79899 | 4
27, ~ eeooo0-f£84909 | 3 |
0 . ;EMQQ% IEE
N | £i9s000-£1990%¢ | o

‘The remuneration patd to two individuals one in £60,000 - £64, 999 and the other £70,000 - £74 999
includes redundancy. If this payment were to be excluded for both individuals they would not be included
in the table for receiving more than £60,000 remuneration for the year.

**The remuneration paid to the individual for 2013/14 in this banding includes redundancy. If this
payment were to be excluded, the individual would appear in the £95,000 - £99,999 banding.

There were no other Commissioner employees receiving more than £60,000 remuneration
for the year (excluding employer's pension contributions).

Ratio of Chief Constable Remuneration/Chief of Staff Remuneration

The revision to the Accounts and Audit Regulations (Wales) in 2014 has added a new
requirement to report the following remuneration ratio information. Remuneration includes
basic salary, overtime, allowances and benefits in kind:

a. the remuneration of the body's Chief Constable/Chief of Staff during the year to which
the accounts relate;

b. the median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the body’s employees in post at 31%
March 2015; and

c. the ratio of the amount in sub-paragraph (a) to the amount in sub-paragraph (b);

Commissioner:
The remuneration of the Chief of Staff during 2014/15 was £58,499.

The median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the Commissioner’s employees as
at 31% March 2015 was £29,834.

The ratio of the Chief of Staff's remuneration to the median Commissioner employee’s
remuneration was 1.96:1,

Chief Constable:
The remuneration of the Chief Constable during 2014/15 was £130,662.

The medlan full-time equivalent remuneration of all the Chief Constable's employees as
at 31°' March 2015 was £35,105.

The ratio of the Chief Constable's remuneration to the median Chief Constable
employee's remuneration was 3.72:1.
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Exit Packages

The number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the redundancies
during 2014/15 is set out in the tables below:

Group:
[ RoteseanT T i Numher of TF 5 e oS 3
Redundancles in Cost of Redundancies in each hand
Exit package cost each band
geno | Redundancycost | PensionStraln |  Tofal
No. £000 £1000 | £1000
(€0-£20000 | 28 | 31 84 405
| £20,001 -£40,000 13 1 3 91 | 485
£40,001 -£60,000 T | 45 o | a5
£60,001 - £80,000 0 0 0 0
[Eibﬁr £100000 | 0o | 0 0 o
£100,001 - £150,000 0 0 : o | o
| £150,000 + 0 . 0 0 0
42 740 175 915
Commissioner:

No exit packages were charged to the Commissioner's accounts in 2014/15.

The total cost of the exit packages in the tables above have been charged to the Group's
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account in the current year. The cost of the
Redundancies is included in the Service Analysis and the Pension Strain as a Non
Distributed Cost.

In comparison, the number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of
redundancies during 2013/14 is set out in the table below:

Group:
Eﬁ‘backage cost |  Numberof ~ Costof Redundancles in each band
band Redundanclies in
each band
No. Wﬂagqngaqc! cost |  Penslon Straln Tolal____
£ 000 £'000 £'000
£0-£20,000 - 1 I 19 o ‘___01—77 7 19 -
'£20,001-£40000 | 2 0 | 56 66
£40,001-£60000 | O 0 0 0
'éEEFoTEEcToET 1 0| 0 0 0
'£80,001 - £100,000 o | o | 0o 0
£100001-£150000 | 1 | 126 v | 140
£150,000 + 2 214 359 573
2l 5 89 | 429 798 5
Commissioner.
o e T Number of . S -
Redundancles in Cost of Redundancies In each band
Exit package cost each band
band e Redundancy cost | PensionStrain | Total
' No. ~ £'000 | £000 £'000 1
£100001-£160000 | 1 | 18 | 14 140
R T T T 140
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Members
The following amounts were paid to Joint Audit Committee members in 2014/15.

_ Gruﬁp e Co_rﬁ_rl-*lls-s-lnnar_ =) Grouip 5, Cémnﬁlssloner
201314 | 2008m4 | | oo1ans | 2014n5 |
T L [ T T e | [ T T
A P 0 1 Salaries , o0 | o |
_? 3 j Allowances R 2| 2
0 0 . o Expenséé - 0 _ 0
3 3 v Total e 2 2

33.External audit costs

The Group/Commissioner has incurred the following costs in relation to the audit of the
Statement of Accounts, certification of grant claims and statutory inspections and to
non-audit services provided by the Group/Commissioner’s external auditors:

7Group | Commissioner Group i‘:—dr-nml_s'sl-a'riei' |
[ “abtama | 20iae il D b o emaitss S v go1amE) o |
a0 [ gooo | el L _oifE s pON0E . |C L E000L L
|| Fees payable to the Wales Audit_ L R
84 A | enmsacnt ity e appaioied 62 41
auditor for the year
84 41 Total 82 41 |

In 2014/15 the Group received a payment of £15,772 as a result of a redistribution of
reserves to local government / police bodies and a refund of £3,381 in respect of the
2013/14 performance fee. These amounts have not been reflected in the figures above.
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34,Grant Income
The Commissioner credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in 2014/15:

201314 2014115
© £000 b Feho TR Tt 1 £000 '
! Credited to Flnéﬁdlng and Investment Income and Exbandllufe - o
| (571)‘7 o ACPO TAM CT Specific grant — Boat purci'uase o 0 _A -
0 | ACPO TAMCT Specific grant —- Boat engines 4 @0)
(39) Other capital grants (197)
(90) Total (217)
Credited to Taxation and Non-speclfic grant income
|, (:33,8_71_)"_-- Police Revenue Grant . S (33,152) .
 (6957) | Welsh Floor Grant = 8215
(943) | Revenue Support Grant (st
(734) | Capital Grant T - (757)
| (41,505) Total (41,376)
il Credited to services
. T Revenue grants - _,_,._,
- (3,33_3)_ Grants Receivable from the Home Office _ - - 7 (5:5353 =
o —(ﬁ54) Operation Tempest“—' _ 0 N
B -EZ_,SBQ) Police Coﬁ'l‘rﬁunity Support Officers . o (‘:'Z_“I‘Eti_)‘
7@7 | Community Safety Fund o - 2 0
A(é‘!?) Private Finance Initiative . - 74_64)‘ ol
i (33—5 | AllWales Schools Lialson Programme il —645)_
0 Compeled Fund WJ -
~ (190) | Victim Support Services  (178) 1
N(ED) Capital Loans Grant o (58)
. (39) | Other Revenue Grants o 0
Collaborative Grants **
0 Regional Organised Crime Unit (576)
F o Regional Task Force (105)
[ 0 i Counter Terrorism Intelligence Unit (779)
(7,852) Total (8,014) ]

**Police and Crime Commissioners and Police Forces in Wales are complying with new requirements
arising from the CIPFA guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration”. This has required the Group to
assess all collaborative activity and account for their fair share of grant income in their individual
accounts for 2014115,

35. Related parties

The Group/Commissioner is required to disclose material fransactions with related
parties ~ bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the
Group/Commissioner or to be controlled or influenced by the Group/Commissioner.

Central Government and Other Public Bodies

Central government has significant influence over the general operations of the
Group/Commissioner — it is responsible for providing the statutory framework within
which the Group/Commissioner operates, provides the majority of its funding in the form
of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the

Group/Commissioner has with other parties.

Grants received from government
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departments are set out in the subjective analysis in Note 30 on reporting for resource
allocation decisions.

The Group/Commissioner has business relationships, giving rise to income and
expenditure transactions, with Central Government Bodies and other Public Bodies as

follows:
[77 Group !
T
; lncome Expenditure
(S £000 £000 |
(54 559) 455
(16,271) 0
(14,725) | 863
(6390 | st
(12842 | 142
d iaroup; ., .
R A T |
£ lncoma Expaﬁdlture i
_ £000 _£o0
(54, 619) 528 |
(18,539)

(14,123) 1464
(6.296) 176
rrrrr (11,089) 204
~(11,967) 196

Carmarthenshire Counly Council

We!sh Govemment

Home Office o

|
|

__Ceredigion County Council

Home Oﬁ'ce

. Wetsh Government

Pembrokeshlre County Councﬂ
Powys  County Counml

~ Carmarthenshire County Council

Cefed|g|on County Councnl
_ Pembrokeshlre County Councﬂ
Fg_wgs_County_Cqu_nqa_l

Joint Audit Committee Members

Commlssloner

The total of members" allowances paid in 2014/15 is shown in note 32,
In 2014/15 a payment of £2,500 was made to West Wales Action for Mental Health in

which one member of the audit committee had an interest,

compliance with the Group's/Commissioner's Standing Orders.

Officers

Commlsslonlr N ]

2014115 |
Incomia Exp;ﬁdilura
£00 | eowo |
(67,797) 0 !
(16,271) 0 '
(14725) | 3 |
(8.390) 5 |
(1, 133) 7 ;

_(12,642) 0 ‘

201314
Incoma Expendltﬁr&
€000 | g0
(54, 619) 0
(18,539) 0
(14123 188
6296 | 28 |
(11,089) | 43 E

ogen | e |

This was entered into in full

None of the Senior Officers, or parties related to them, has undertaken any material
transactions with the Group/Commissioner in 2014/15.

Entities Controlled or significantly Influenced by the Group/Commissioner

There are no entities controlled or significantly influenced by the Group/Commissioner.

36. Capital expenditure and capital financing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below,

together with the resources that have been used to finance it.

Where capital

expenditure is to be financed in future years by charges to revenue as assets are used
by the Group/Commissioner, the expenditure results in an increase in the Capital
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Financing Requirement (CFR), a measure of the capital expenditure incurred historically
by the Group/Commissioner that has yet to be financed. The CFR is analysed in the
second part of this note

2013!14 | R i R T TERS e __20‘141-1;1_5" =
: £'000 L R sy A T D e | -“E-’UU_O__- S
o (7 SW ] Opaii_l;l'g“é:apl-ta-l ﬂl.mncing requlreﬁienl: i | ___ ET_GTtl)iiii E
Capital Investment: 7 il ‘__, o
(3654) B o - (3023
0 _ e [Investment pro;;én?as ] ‘d _t_P__, —
Vir 7; . e Intangible assets 7‘__ 0o J'“
0 N o Revenue expenditure funded from Capital under Statute 0
. : k; B _ Sources of finance: ol - o
e 2967 - e  Capilal receipls B ~ 1e8 et
1:1?5 ‘ ° Governmentgranis and olher cnnlnbutlons a 2435
A t” Sums set aside from revenue - _: s B
1,363 « Direct revenue conlributions S 1 420
2% s s il S el ‘_777 o
0 | ¢ Loans fund principal 0
(7,614) Closing capital financing requirement: (7,309)
201314 | TR T A 2014115
- go00 e DA e R VN T
Explanation of movements in the year: ) :
= “(224) (Increase) / decrease in underlying need to borrow (supported by 305
govemment ﬁnancial assistance)
0 (Increase) / decrease in underlying need to borrow (unsupporled 0 |
by government financial assislance)
r 0| Assels acquired under finance leases "> B
{ _ 0 Assels acquired under PFI contracts I
L (224) (increase)f decrease In Capital Financing Requirement 305
37.Leases

Group/Commissioner as Lessee

Operating Leases

The Group/Commissioner leases property from other property owners where
appropriate and affordable, to provide suitable accommodation for operational policing
and support. The Group/Commissioner also has operating leases for plant and
equipment which includes photocopiers.

The future minimum lease payments due under non-cancellable leases in future years
are:

31"march2014 | T 31"March2016
- g0 S ' £'000
158 | Notlaterthanoneyear | 181
48-8_- : Later than one yearéri-d“ hBlIalerthan fveiyic;;r;iii B 551
1160 = Late}lhanfveyears - _ 1.1;16-
'"1_3_05"— | Total o 1,878
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The expenditure charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

during the year in relation to these leases was:

2013114 R 201415 3
R T T, e i mE=E ~ogo00 |
- _ 2:_2'5“ | I"«‘Ilnlmumvlease paymenls kil 29_2 ]
0 Conlmgent rents I 0 _W )
N 0 (Sublease paymentis receivable) 0
226 | Total T e

Group/Commissioner as Lessor
Operating Leases

The Group/Commissioner leases out part of its property portfolio to provide suitable and

affordable accommodation for other Public Sector Authorities.

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases in

future years are:

' Group 7 Commlsslonar | ; = ___ A3 _ e Group __(i)_nln]lsslo;u_ar_
3" 31™ March 2014 | 31" March | 31* March 2016
March 2015
2014 = I : Yot ]
£000 |  go00 | £000 £'000
114 | 114 | Not later than one year 93 _ 03 i
376 376 Later than one year and not later than 365 365
N T five years o -
921 921 Later than five years 854 854
1,411 1,411 Total 1,312 1,312

The —income credited to the Group/Commissioner's Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement during 2014/15 in relation to these leases was £203,628.

38.Private Finance Initiatives and similar contracts
Ammanford Police Station

Financial year 2014/15 was the fourteenth year of a 30 year PFI contract for the design,
construction, maintenance and operation of Ammanford Police Station. The contract
was due to end on the 31° May 2030 although it was terminated after the reporting

period (see note 7).

The land on which Ammanford Police Station is built is owned by the Commissioner. On
completion of the building the head lease was granted to the PFI Contractor, who in turn
subleases the building back to the Commissioner. At the end of the PFI contract period,

the head lease reverts back to the Commissioner.

The contract specifies minimum standards for the services to be provided by the
contractor, with deductions from the fee payable being made if facilities are unavailahle

or performance is below the minimum standards.

The contractor took on the obligation to construct the police station and maintain it in a
minimum acceptable condition and to procure and maintain the plant, equipment,
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furniture and hardware needed to operate the police station. The building and any
plant, equipment, furniture and hardware installed in the police station at the end of the
contract will be transferred to the Commissioner for nil consideration. The
Commissioner only has rights to terminate the contract if it compensates the contractor
in full for costs incurred.

Property Plant and Equipment

The assets used to provide services at the police station are recognised on the
Group/Commissioner's Balance Sheet. Movements in their value over the year are
detailed in the analysis of the movement on the Property, Plant and Equipment balance
in Note 13.

Payments

An agreed payment is made each year which is increased annually by inflation and can
be reduced if the contractor fails to meet availability and performance standards in any
year but which is otherwise fixed. Payments remaining to be made under the PFI
contract at 31st March 2015 (excluding any estimation of inflation and availability/
performance deductions) are as follows:

¥ | Paymentfor | Relmbursementof | Interest |  Total |
services Capital
. e Expenditure | =s TG

Krrai i 4 | [ RNt < ) £000 |  £000
Payable wilhin one year 2% 7 0004 0] 349 | 6856
_Payable within two to five years | 11 ) 243 | 1328 | 2707
Payable within six to ten years 1609 ..=_,._L££L 1407 35897
Payable within eleven to fifteen 1,848 1.1 59 862 3,869

on SRS ST SN 1R
Payable within sixteen to twenty

years 469 | 480 68 1,017

Total 5,327 2,504 4,014 i 11,845

Although the payments made to the contractor are described as unitary payments, they
have been calculated to compensate the contractor for the fair value of the services
they provide, the capital expenditure incurred and interest payable whilst the capital
expenditure remains to be reimbursed. The liability outstanding to pay the liability to the
contractor for capital expenditure incurred is as follows:

201314 | N | 20115 |
£000 Erp e T " T T goon |

2560 | Balance outslanding atstartof year [ 2539

(30) I_J_ayhent_s duﬁhg the year _ . | (35)

0 _ éa_pllai expenditﬁre incurred in the year 0
| 26% | Balanceoustandingatyearend | 2604 |

39.Impairment losses

During 2014/15, there is no reason to believe that the value of assets has changed,
therefore there is no indication of impairment.
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40, Termination benefits

41.

During 2014/15 a total of 42 staff exited the organisation under redundancy, which cost
the Group £915k, funded from the recurring revenue budget. Further details regarding
exit packages payable to senior officers are included within note 32.

Defined benefit pension schemes

Participation in Pension schemes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, the Group makes

contributions towards the cost of post-employment benefits. Although these benefits

will not actually be payable until employees retire, the Group has a commitment to make
the payments that needs to be disclosed at the time that employees earn their future
entitlement.

The Group participates in two post-employment schemes:

e The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS), administered locally by
Carmarthenshire County Council — this is a funded defined benefit final salary
scheme, meaning that the Group and employees pay contributions into a fund,
calculated at a level intended to balance the pensions liabilities with investment
assels.

e The Police Officer Pension Scheme - this is an unfunded defined benefit final salary
scheme, consequently the fund has no investment assets. Benefits payable are
funded by contributions from employers and employees with any difference between
benefits payable and contributions receivable being met by the top-up grant from the
Home Office.

Transactions Relating to Post-employment Benefits

The cost of retirement benefits is recognised in the reported cost of services when they
are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as
pensions.

However, the charge the Group is required to make against council tax is based on the
cash payable in the year, so the real cost of post-employment/retirement benefits is
reversed out of the General Fund via the Movement in Reserves Statement. The
following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement and the General Fund Balance via the Movement in Reserves Statement
during the year:
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201415 |
£'000

" Local Government Pension

Group

Scheme

Comprehenslve Income and'Expe:‘irillure
Statement:

Commissloner

201416 |

£000

| 201415
£'000

Group |

Police Penslon Scheme

Commissio
ner

| 201416 |

Cost of services:

Canenl service cost
Past servica cost
Other

Financing and Invesiment Income and
Expenditure:

(19.169)

e Netinterest expense

(608)

| @ses) |

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged
to the Surplus or Deficlt on the Provision
of Services

(3,946)

(57,778)

Other Post Employment Benefit Charged lo
the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure
Statement:

Remeasurement of the net defined banefit N
liability comprising:

¢ Return on plan assets (excluding the
amount included in the net interest

expense)

8,348

Remeasurement gains and losses
arising on changes in demographic
assumptions

Remeasurement gains and losses
arising on changes in financial
assumptions

(23,471)

(311)

(146,398)

e  QOther - experience (gain)/loss

0

0

35,173

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged
to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

{(19,069)

(390)

(169,003)

Commissloning Costs (Iintra-group
transfer)

{18,679)

0

(169,003)

Total net cost

(19,069)

(19,069)

(169,003)

{169,003)

Movement in Reserves Stalement.

s Reversal of net charges made to the
Surplus or Deficit for the Provigion of
Services for post -employment benefits
in accordance with the Code

" Actual amount charged against the General
FFund Balance for pensions in the year:

3946

57,778

57,778

e Employers' conlributions payable to

scheme

e

(2,641)

(2,641)

(21,823)

(21,823)

An intra-group transfer has been processed from the Chief Constable’s accounts to the
Commissioner's accounts, as the Chief Constable is not responsible for holding

reserves.
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The cumulative amount of actuarial gains and losses recognised in the Group and
Commissioner Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements to the 31 March
2015 is a loss of £15,123k (2013/14: £17,267k gain).

] g £ . | Local GioivgmirnieanéHélon Police Pension Scheme
*__7 b Sl Ak Scheme | RN e
R e, WPl e | Group | Commissioner ~ Group | Commissioner
A S el oo RTINS [, 2099114, L 2DM3iS. ) L 2013,y
e i o) B0 £000 | £'000 | £'000 |
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement;
Cost of services: =t L _ b
o Current service cost - (3,947) (56) (20,947) 9 |
o Pastservicoecost sy | @ ) o 0
jo Other e _(94) o | o 0
Financing and Investmant Income and
Expenditure: A - _ T B o o
o Netinterest expense (1,215) (17) (37,535) (0)
Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the (5,767) (80) (58,482) {0)
Surplus or Deficlt on the Provislon of Services
Other Post Employment Benefit Charged lo the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement:
' Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability
comprising: '
e Return on plan assets {excluding the amount 7,396 0 0 ¢]
included in the net interest expense)
e Acluarial gains and losses arising on changes (613) 0 (11,970) 0
in demographic assumptions
o Actuarial gains and losses arising on changes | 10,484 248 43,243 0
in financial assumptions )
Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the | 11,500 168 (27,209) (0)
Comprehensiva Income and Expenditure
Statement {
Commissioning Costs (Iintra-group transfer) 0 11,332 . 0 (27,209) |
Total net cost 11,500 . 11,500 (27,209) {27,209)
| MovementIn Reserves Statement: | NIIT-TE WSO
o  Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus 5,767 5,767 58,482 58,402
or Deficit for the Provision of Services for post |
-employment benefits in accardance with the
Code . R
Aclual amount charged against the Genaral Fund '
Balance for pensions in the year; - - i
| = Employers' contribulions payable to scheme (3,142) (3,142) (22,011) | (22.0‘!1)
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Pensions Assets and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet
The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Group's obligation in respect of
its defined benefit plans is as follows:

| LocalGovernmentPension |  Police Pension Scheme |
Scheme el A
i 2013114 e __2_014415 | 2013/14 20__1_4115 o
£'000 £'000 £'000 _E’OOD

Present value of the defined benefit (95,019) (124,805) (869,128) (1,016,308)
 obligation _ S | IR S r

Fair value of plan assets 80,472 93,830 0 0

Net llability arising from defined (14,647) (30,975)  (869,128) (1,016,308)
banefit ohligation

Reconciliation of the movements in the Fair value of Scheme (Plan) Assets

li = i LOEJ Government Pension ~ Police Penslon SEhame
Scheme - Ee
2013114 5 _2_0141157 _ 2013114 2014'115‘ :
: £'000 £'000 £'000 3 ‘ _Eiqm
Opening falr value of scheme assets 72,851 80,472 0 o
Interest income i.249 | :‘3‘,733 0 _0_” ] . p_ B
Remeasurement gain / {loss) - N . Sy N AT
e  The relum on plan assets, 2,470 8,348 0 0

excluding the amount included

in the net inferest expense ) » o R _ !
Contribulions from employer L 3,_‘_!:13_7 N 2@1 = - 07 ) 7J B i
Contributions from employees into the 1,225 1,205 0 0
scheme DL [ ST
Benefits paid @3y | @4 ) o0 0
Other (if applicable) (94) (92) 1] 0
Clasing fair value of scheme assets 80,472 93,830 0 0

The majority of the employment costs are incurred by the Chief Constable, therefore assets
and liabilities relating to post-employment benefits remain within the Chief Constable and

Group accounts.
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Reconciliation of present value of the scheme liabilities (defined benefit obligation):

"""" B | Funded Liabilities: Local * Unfunded Liabilities: Police
_@iwamment_ Penslon Sche@g =4 Penslon 'A.Scil-[en:la__ 2
_ 2013!14 2014!15 i 2013!14 7 _ 2014!15
E'DOB E'OGO = E'(]ﬂ)_ : ] E’POO uBae
Opening Balance at 1* April: (102 040) (95,019) (863,930) (869,128)
| Current service cost (3.947) (3,011) (20947) | (19,153) |
Interest cost _ - o 464) (4, 34'9 ~ (37,535) (38 625)
Conlnbutlons frgmﬁ gghame participants | (1 225) (1,205) ._g‘5,463‘_) islgggi)
Acfuanalgains and (losses) 7 - LN N R
e Acluarial gains / losses arising {613) 0 (11,970) 0
from changes in demographic
__assumptions — , S
e  Actuarial gams !losses arislng 10,484 (23,471) 43,243 (146,398)
from changes in financial
. assumptions | = e
o Other (If applicable) B L ).
Past service cost (274) 0 o 3 8
Losses ! (gains) on cuﬂaﬂment {where (237) (235) 0 0
relevant) . B - - WAL |
Benelits Paid 2371 | 24 | 2av4 | 27672
Liabilities extinguished on settiements 0 0 0 i 0
(where relevant) |
Closing balance at 31* March (95,019) (124,805) (869,128) [ (1,016,308)

Local Government Pension Scheme assets comprised:

Falr value of Scheme assets
201314 2014116
£000 £000
Cash and cash equivalents (266) 695 _
Equity instruments 58,038 T e4100
Bonds B 5072 19,385
Property __7 7,628 7- 9 646
“Total Assets ) g T 80,472 " 93,830

Basis for estimating Assets and Liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method,
an estimate of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions
about mortality rates, salary levels etc.

Both the LGPS and Police Officer pension scheme liabilities have been estimated by
Mercer Human Resource Consulting, an independent firm of actuaries, estimates for the
LGPS Fund being based on the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2015.

88



Graup Statement of Accounts 2014/15

The significant assumptions used by the actuary have been:

The estimation of the def:ned benet" t obhgauon is sensmve to actuarlai assumpttons set out
in the table above.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonable possible
changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes for
each change that the assumption analysed changes while all the other assumptions remain
constant. The assumptions in longevity, for example, assume that life expectancy increases
or decreases for men and women. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in
some of the assumptions may be interrelated. The estimations in the sensitivity analysis
have followed the accounting policies for the scheme i.e. on an actuarial basis using the
projected unit credit method. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis below did not change from those used in the previous period.

[ Local Government Police Scheme 2014115 [ Impact on the defined benefit obligation in the
schame
lncreasa in assumpllon Decrease in
assum ptiup =
£000 £'000
Longevily (increase or decrease by 1 year) . N 2326
__Ralg of inflation (mcrease or decrease by 0. 1%) 2905
_R_at_e_ of increase in salaries (mcrease or decrease by 0 1%) 1,025
Rate for discounting scheme liabilities (increase or decrease | i 2,839
by 0.1%)
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| Local Government Pension | Police Pension Scheme i
Scheme '
| 20134 | 201an5 | 201314 | 201416
G@é;rﬁ-eipected rate of return - N - -
on assets in the scheme:
Equity investments 7.0% 6.5%
Bonds | 7% |  51%
other 6.7% 6.4%
Mortality assumptions:
Longevity at 65 (60 for police
scheme) for current pensioners: )
o Men | 2 | 233 271 27.2
f- " Women 257 258 206 | 207 |
Mt 65 (60 forpol?—- CR 1 N _ - Q,
scheme) for future pensioners B 7 |
e Men | 284 | 255 205 | 207
s Women 1 280 | 281 | 321 | 322
‘Otherassumptions: I ) - o
Rate of inflation | 24% 2.1% 2.4% 2.0%
Rate of increase in salarles el F_S_Eff"_ b e 36%_ y, q__gé% | 3.5%:_
Rate of increase in pensions 7;72.4‘%—: o 24% | 24% | 2.0%
Rate for discounting scheme Y 46% |  34% | 45% |  3.3%
| liabilities - | T LN s |
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. Police Penslun Schame 2014115 .

Impact on the defined bahantebﬁgailon in the

Longevity (mcrease or decrease by 1 year)

_Rate of inflation (mcrease of decrease by 0. 1%) B
Rate of i increase in salaries (mcrease or decrease by 0 1%) |

i Rate for dlscounling scheme liabilities (mc;ease or decrease |

| by 0.1%)

Impact on the Group's Cash flows

scheme
Increase in assumptlon I beéreaea in
assumption
DR i PR T
20,825 .
20603 |
6,240 :
] 20,250 g

1

The objectives of the scheme are to keep employers' contributions at as constant a rate as
possible. The Group has agreed a strategy with the scheme's actuary to achieve a fundlng
level of 100% over the next 3 years. The triennial valuation was completed on 31 March
2014 and details of the future employers’ rates are shown below:

Year Employer rate
20156/186 11.6%
2016117 11.6%

42.Contingent Liabilities

The Commissioner/Group has a contingent liability in relation to overtime payments.
Recent court and employment tribunal cases have ruled that employees of private
companies are entitled to have overtime payments included in the calculation of holiday
pay. As a result companies and public sector bodies may be liable to claims from
employees for underpaid holiday pay. The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed-
Powys have not received any claims from officers or staff and the amount of the
contingent liability cannot be reliably estimated.

43.Nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments

The Commissioner has adopted CIPFA's Revised Code of Practice on Treasury
Management and complies with the Revised Prudential Code of Capital Finance for
Local Authorities (both updated in November 2009).

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Commissioner approves
a Treasury Management Strategy before the commencement of each financial year.
The Strategy sets out the parameters for the management of risks associated with
Financial Instruments. The Commissioner also produces Treasury Management
Practices specifying the practical arrangements to be followed to manage these risks.

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in
compliance with the Welsh Government's Investment Guidance for local authorities.
This Guidance emphasises that priority is to be given to security and liquidity, rather
than yield. The Commissioner's Treasury Management Strategy, together with his
Treasury Management Practices are based on seeking the highest rate of return
consistent with the proper levels of security and liquidity.

The main risks covered are:

o Credit Risk: The possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to
meet their contractual obligations, causing a loss for the other party.

o Liquidity Risk: The possibility that a party will be unable to raise funds to meet
the commitments associated with Financial Instruments.
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e Market Risk: The possibility that the value of an instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in interest rates, market prices etc.

Credit Risk
Loans and Receivables

The Commissioner manages credit risk by ensuring that investments are placed with
Banks and Building Societies having sufficiently high credit worthiness as set out in the
Annual Investment Strategy. Limits are placed on the amount of money that can be
invested with a single counterparty. The Commissioner also sets a total group
investment limit for institutions that are part of the same banking group.

It must also be noted that although credit ratings remain a key source of information,
the Commissioner recognises that they have limitations and investment decisions are
based on a range of market intelligence. All investments have been made in line with
the Commissioner's Investment Strategy for 2014/15. The 2014/15 Investment Strategy
can be found via the following web link: www.dyfed-powys.pcc.police.uk

In accordance with the Annual Investment Strategy, throughout 2014/15, the
- Commissioner has continued to maintain a counterparty list on the advice of the
Commissioner's Treasury Management Advisor, Arlingclose, who monitor and update
the credit standing of the institutions on a regular basis. This assessment includes
credit ratings from the major credit rating agencies and other alternative assessments of
credit strength (for example, statements of potential government support). Banks and
Building Societies have only been utilised if they have a minimum long term rating of A+
or equivalent and minimum short term rating of F1 or equivalent.

Arlingclose recommended that the Commissioner invest with Non-UK Banks and Money
Market Funds, and as such, these options were included in the Commissioner's
Counterparty Policy as set out in its Investment Strategy for 2014/15. When the
Investment Strategy was approved, the Chief Financial Officer's advice to the
Commissioner at that time was that Money Market Funds were not be utilised until the
following financial year.

The table below summarises the nominal value of the Commissioner's investment
portfolio at 31 March 2015, and confirms that all investments were made in line with
the Commissioner's approved credit rating criteria:

Cradit | Credit
Rating Rating [
Criteria Met Criterla | Balance Invested as at 31 March 2015 | Total
Counterparty When Mat on 31 £'000s i
Investment | March |
~ Placed? | 20167 i 5 |
>3 >89
> 1 month
Upto1 months months
YIN ViN month :1':::1:“2 and <6 and <12
" months | months _
! £000 £000 |  £000 £'000 £'000
UK Banks Y |y 4,000 11,000 1,000 0 16,000
| Foreign Banks Y | Y 5000 | 2,000 6000 | 0 13,000
| UK Building
| s N/A f NA 4000 | 3,000 0 0 7,000
| Call Accounts Y | i 4,000 0 0 | 0 4,000
i o A TG P el B A N | I I v
17,000 16,000 7,000 0 40,000
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The above analysis shows that all deposits outstanding as at 31*' March 2015 met the
Commissioner's credit rating criteria on the 31% March 2015. The analysis excludes the
estimated carrying value after impairment of the Commissioner's lcelandic Bank
investment of £33k.

Trade Receivables

As per the Code of Practice requirements, the disclosure below includes details only of
debtors that have arisen as a result of trading activities. Balances and transactions
arising from statutory functions (i.e. tax and NNDR payments) are excluded from this
disclosure note, as they have not arisen from contractual trading activities.

31" March 2014 | 31 March 2015 ’
| I
| Gross Debtors (£'000) | 1,415 1,542
Bad Debt Provision

" for the Group (£'000) ; 66 112

Bad Debt Provision j
as a % or Group 466 : 7.26 |
Gross Debtors |

Liquidity Risk

The Commissioner has a comprehensive cash flow management system that seeks to
ensure that cash is available as needed. At 31% March 2015 the Commissioner invests,
on a weekly basis, up to a maximum of 1 month to manage short term liquidity
requirements.

If unexpected movements happen, the Commissioner has ready access to borrowings
from the money markets and the Public Works Loans Board. There is no significant
risk that it will be unable to raise finance to meet its commitments under financial
instruments. Instead, the risk is that the Commissioner will be bound to replenish a
significant proportion of its borrowings-at a time of unfavourable interest rates. No new
borrowing was undertaken during 2013/14.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows:

31" March 2014 Loans maturing within: 31" March 2015 |
£000 ' £000 ‘
131 Under 1 Year 144 i
: 131 Total Current Borrowing 144 !
i 144 | 1-2years 157
519 ; 2 -5 years 569
1,252 f 5- 10 years 1,371
684 ‘ 10~ 15 years 358
| 0 [ 15 + years B 0 ]
prr—— : 1
2,599 Total Long Term gg:&\;lng more than 12 2,455

All trade and other payables are due to be paid in less than one year.
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Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

All borrowing and investing is currently undertaken at fixed rates. There is therefore no
interest rate exposure.

Price Risk

The Commissioner does not invest in equity shares and therefore is not subject to any
price risk (i.e. the risk that the Commissioner will suffer loss as a result of adverse
movements in the price of financial instruments).

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Commissioner has no financial asset or liabilities denominated in a foreign
currency. It therefore has no exposure to loss arising as a result of adverse movements
in exchange rates.

44. Trust Funds

The aim of the Dyfed Powys Crime Prevention Trust is to promote for the public benefit
in partnership with the police, the protection of people and property from, and the
prevention of criminal acts, in particular by:
- Encouragement of greater public participation in the prevention and solution of
crime; and
- Assisting in measures designed to reduce the level of crime; and
- The provision of education, information and practical assistance on crime
prevention.

The Trust is registered with the Charities Commission and a financial summary is
included below:

‘ Financlal year end Income Spending Net position ‘
| £ £ £ |
;31Sl Mar 2014 (103,347) 96,955 (6,392)
531s1 Mar 2013 (103,218) 110,855 7,637

It has been determined that the Commissioner does not have control of the Trust and it
is not a subsidiary of the organisation.
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Glossary of Terms
| Term
201415
2013114
AcMoﬂcles

Acluarial gains and
losses

Amortisation

Asset revaluation

Capltal expendllure

_Definition

This refers to the period covered by these accounts - 1 April 2014 to 31 March

|
|

This refers to the period covered for comparative purposes by these accounts — 1
April 2013 to 31 March 2014,

| These are a set of rules and codes of practlce the used when preparmg the

accounts.

Fora deﬁned benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses
that arise because:

o Events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made in the last
valuation ;or 1

o The actuarial assumptions have changed. 5

lntanglble assets should be amorlised on a systematic basis over their economic
lives.

A revaluaticn_t)ﬁxed assels is”é: iéchnique requireci to accuralely reccr&"l;nclrde
value of capital assets held in the balance sheet, The purpose of a revaluation is to
bnng mlo the accounls the fair ma_rket value of non- current assets.

Expenditure on the acqulsmon ar construction of assets which have a long term
value e.g. land and buildings.

Capital receipts

CanyinQ' value

CIPFA

Commissmnlng

- Component accountmg

Consumer Price Index
(CPI)

-Contmgent liabilities

Corporate and
democratic core costs

Corporation sole

_Accountmg for non-current assets’ mdtwduai components separately

Income from the sale of non-current assets which can only be used to finance new
capital expendilure or repay outstanding debt on assets financed from loans.

Usable capilal receipts are those capital receipts which are not set aside for specific |
purposes but are available to be used for any capital purchases.

The carrying value of an asset is the value of the asset included in the Balance
| Sheet.

' The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy. one of the professnonal
accountancy bodies in the UK. CIPFA specialises in the publrc services and has

_responmbﬂﬂy for setting accountlng standards for these services.

| The entire cycle of assessing the needs of peopla in a local area, designlng

services, and then securing them.

Official measure of the general level of inflation as reflected in the retalllprice of
goods and services — excludes mortgage interest payments, council tax and olher
housing costs.

These exist where: o

o apossible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events |
not wholly within the organisation’s contral; or

o apresent obligation arises from past events but is not recognised
because:
i. itis not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be
required to seltle the obligation, or
ii.  the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.
These represent the costs of delivering public accountability and representationin |
policy-making and meeting the Commissioner's statutory reporting obligations. '

A corporation sole is a legal entily consisting of a single ("sole") incorporated office,

occupied by a single ("sole") man or woman i.e. the Commissioner and Chief
Constable are bothiccrporations sole under the PRSRA.
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Term
Current assets

Current I|ab|lltres ‘

Current sen.nce cost
(Pensions)

Curtailment

| Definition

Group Statement of Accounts 2014/15

Current assete ereiitems that een be readily convert_ed"into caeh

By convention the items are ordered by reference to the ease that such conversion
into cash can be carried out.

Current liabilities are items that are due lmmediatety or in the short - term.

The increase in the present value of a defined benefit scheme's liability expected to
| arise from employee service in the current period.

Changes in liabilities relallng respecttve!y to actions that relieve the employer of
primary responsibility for a pension obligation (e.g. a group of employees being
transferred to another scheme) or events that reduce the expected years of fulure
service of employees or reduce the accrual of defined benefits over their future
service for some amptoyees (e.g. closmg a business unlt)

Daﬁne_r-l-taweneﬁt
scheme

. Defined contribution
scheme

A penslon or other retirement benefit scheme other than a defined contribution
scheme. Usually, the scheme rules define the benefits independently of the
contributions payable, and the benefits are not directly related to the investments of
the scheme. The schemes may be funded or unfunded.

it P e oo

A pension or other retlrement benefit scheme into which an employer pays regular
contributions fixed as an amount or as a percentage of pay and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the scheme does not have
sufficient assets to pay all employee benefils relating to employes service in the
current and prior periods.

Delegation

Is the partnershlp of authority and responsrbilrty to another pereon to carry out
specific activities. The person who delegated the work remains accountable for the
outcome of the delegated work.

Depreciation

Fair value

Finance Iease

Financial instrument

Group accounts
lmpatnnent

Interest_ cost o
(Pensions)

| The fair value of an asset is the price at which it could be exchanged in an arm's

| purchase of the asset.

The measure of the cost or revalued amount  of the benefits of the non-current
assel that have been consumed during the period. Consumption includes the
wearing out, using up or other raduction in the usefu! life of a non-current asset
whether arising from use, effluxion of time or obsolescence through either changes
in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the asset.

length transaction less, where applicable, any grants receivable towards the

A lease that transfers substantlally all of the risks and rewards of ownershlp ofa
non-current asset to the lessee. Such a transfer of risks and rewards may be
presumed to occur if at the inceplion of the [ease the present value of the minimum
lease payments, including any initial payment, amounts to substantially all of the
fair value of the leased asset.

Any contract that gives rise to both a flnanclal asset of one enmy and afi nancial
liability or equity Instrument of another entity.

A derivative financial instrument is a financial contract that derives its value from
~changes in underlying assets or indices.

| Financlal Reporting Standards as agreed by the UK accounlency professron and
the Accounting Standards Board. These include Statements of Standard
Accountlng Practree (SSAPS)

The financial statements of the group i.e. the two corporations sole, presented as a
single economic entity.

A reduction in the value of a non-current asset, below its carrying amount in the
balance sheet.

For a defined benefit scheme, the expected increase during the period in the
present value of the scheme liabilities because the benefits are one period closer to
settlement.
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Term
Merger accounting

National Non Dorrrestic
Rates (NNDR)

Net book value

Non current assels

Past servrce cost

Police Reform and
Social Responsibility
Act (PRSRA)

Provisions

T’rudentlal borrov«ring

PWLB

Reserves

Retall Prrce Index (RPI)

Revehue -Budge.-t 7
Revenue Support |
Grant (RSG)
Samor Employee

S inzgl—e. e;trly accounts 7

| capital items.

Definition

Merger accounting should be applied where there is a transfer of functions in full
from the responsihility of one authority to another. Where merger accounting
applies it is assumed that the merger took place at the beginning of the accounting
period.

The non-domestic rates, or business rates, collected by local councils are the !
means by which husfnesses and others who occupy non-domestic properly make a |
contribution towards the cost of local services. The rates are pooled by central ‘
government and redistributed to local councils and Commissioner according to a \
formula.

The amount at which non- current assels are mcluded in the balance sheet i.e. therr
historical cost or current value less the cumulative amounts provided for |
deprecratlon

These are items such as land, burldrngs vehicles and major 1lems of equrpment
which give benefi t over more than one year.

For a defined benefit scheme the increase in the present value of the scheme
liabilities related to employee service in prior periods arising in the current period as
aresult of the Introducllon of, or improvement to, retirement benefits.

= —
An Act of the Parliament of the United Krngdom which transferred the control of ‘
police forces from police authorities to elected Police and Crime Commissioners

A provrsron isa Irabrllty of uncertain lrmrng or amount. A provrsron is recognrsed if

the following criteria are fulfilled: i
an entity has a present obligation as a result of a past event; 3
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will |
be required to seltle the obligation; '
_ areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the oblrgalron

Borrowrng by local authorities wrthout government fi nanoral support, but in
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“This is the Public Works Loan Board - which is an organrsalron financed by the 1
Government. It lends mongey to Commissioners on set terms so that they can buy

Balances that ropresent resources set aside for purposes such as ganeral
contingencies and cash flow management. Earmarked reserves are those set
~aside for specific pohcy purposes,

Official measure of the general level of inflation as reﬂected in the retail price ofa
basket of goods and services, including mortgage costs, council tax and other
household costs.

The estimate of annual income and expendrture requrrements which sets out the
financial implications of policies and the baslis of the annual precept to be levied on |
collection funds. J

A general govemment granl in support of local aulhonty expendrture (rnc1udrng
Gommrssroners) and fixed each year in relation to spendrng Ievels

| An emp!oyee whase salary is more than £1 50 000 per year, or one whose saiary is

at least £60,000 per year (calculated pro rata for a part-time employee) and who is
the designated head of paid service and a statutory chief officer. Typically the
Commissioner's Chief Executive and statutory Chief Officers.

The individual accounls of each corporalron sole,
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